BOARD REPORT

October 15, 2012

Educating people to be life-long learners
and respectful, responsible citizens



INDEPENDENCE COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT

1207 First Street West
nhg'\" . [ndoepelnrc?encﬁelow:SSOGM PH: (319) 334-7400
N FAX: (319) 334-7404

Jean Peterson
Superintendent

Lynnette Engel
Director of Finance
Board Secretary/Treasurer

October 12, 2012

To:  All School Board Members Brian C. Eddy — DD #1 ‘15
Stacy Henderson — At-Large ‘13
From: Jean Peterson, Superintendent John Christensen — DD #3 “13

Rusty Donnelly — DD #3 “15
Eric B. Smith — DD #2 “15

Re: Working agenda for the regular meeting on Monday, October 15, 2012 beginning at 6:00 p.m.
at the Brandon Community Center, Brandon, [owa

1. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
A. Call to order

2. FRIEND OF EDUCATION
A. Pam Conklin
We would like to thank Pam Conklin for the monetary donation to the Mentoring
Program. The funds were raised from the Believe 5K Run in memory of her
daughter Audrey Fitzgerald.

3. CONSIDERATION OF ACTION ON CONSENT ITEMS
A. Approval of the minutes of the regular/annual meeting on September 17,2012,  Motion 3.A.
the organizational meeting on September 17, 2012, the public hearing on October
1, 2012, the special session on October 1, 2012 and the public hearing on October
8,2012.
I am seeking approval of the minutes.

B. Approval of Agenda Motion
I am seeking approval of the agenda.

Educating people to-be life-long learners and respectiul; responsible citizens.



C. Approval of Board Policies (*changes noted) Motion 3.C.
Second Readings:
POLICY # POLICY NAME
1. |600* Goals and Objectives of the Education Program
2. 1601:1* School Calendar
3. {6012 School Day
4. 1602.1* & Curriculum Development
602.1R]*
5. 6022 Curriculum Implementation
6. 602.3 Curriculum Evaluation
7. 1602.4 Pilot — Experimental — Innovative Projects
I am seeking approval of the above policies’ second readings.
First Readings:
POLICY # POLICY NAME
1. |603.1 Basic Instruction Program
2. |603.2 Special Education
3. |603.3* Multicultural and Nonsexist Education
4. 1603.4 & 603.4E1 |Health Education and Human Growth and Development Student Excuse Form
5. 1603.5 Physical Education
6. |603.6 Career Education
7. 1603.7 & 603.7R1 |Teaching About Religion and Teaching About Religion Regulation — Religious
Holidays
8. 1603.8 & 603.8R1 |Academic Freedom and Teaching Controversial Issues
9. 1603.9 Global Education
10. [603.10 Citizenship
I am seeking approval of the above policies’ first readings.
D. New Hires (pending acceptable background checks) Motion
NAME ASSIGNMENT SALARY DATE
Laurie Anfinson  |West Elem After School Program $10.30/hr 10/15/2012
LuAnn Gates East Elem Supplemental Intervention Teacher $26.38/hr 09/24/2012
LuAnn Gates West Elem After School Program $26.38/hr 10/15/2012
Alex Jipson Assistant Girls Basketball Coach (Grades 9-12) $2,371 11/05/2012
Angie Jenkins Junior High Girls Basketball Coach $1,596 10/15/2012
I am seeking approval of the above new hire(s).
E. Resignations Motion
NAME ASSIGNMENT DATE
Paul Brown Junior High Boys Basketball Coach 09/19/2012
Rob Ratchford Assistant Girls Basketball Coach (Grades 9-12) 09/26/2012
Megan Rawlins Junior High Girls Basketball Numbers Coach 10/03/2012
I am seeking approval of the above resignation(s).
F. Approval of Financial Reports Motion 3.F.

1. Approval of Bills — Director Christensen will have reviewed the bills
2. Vendor Report
3. Board Report




4. Budget Report
5. New School Construction Report

ANNOUNCEMENTS, COMMUNICATIONS and PRESENTATIONS
A. Comments from the public
B. Comments from the Board/Superintendent

C. Presentations
1. At Risk/Drop Out Prevention Plan — Deb Donlea

REPORTS
A. Building Administrator Reports 5.A.
1. Senior High School
2. Junior High School
3. West Elementary
4. East Elementary/Early Childhood Center

B. Activities Director Report 3.8

C. Curriculum/Student Services Director Report 5.C.

D. Technology Report 5.D.

E. Food Service Report 3.E.

F. Buildings & Grounds Report 5.F.

G. Transportation Report 5.0

OLD BUSINESS

A. New Junior-Senior High School Facility Discussion
B. Rock and Weed Barrier Around Retention Pond Discussion

C. Approve Change Orders for Items Described in Bulletins #16R, #17, #19, #20, Motion 6.C.
#21 and #22

D. Approve SIAC Membership for 2012-2013 Motion 6.D.
NEW BUSINESS

A. Approve Canvas of Votes from the September 11, 2012 Physical Plant Motion 7.A.
Equipment Levy (PPEL) Vote

B. Approve Agreement Between Alan Feirer DBA Group Dynamic and Motion 7.B.
Independence High School Music Department

C. Approve Certified Annual Report (CAR) Motion 7.C.
D. Approve Special Education Supplement (SES) Motion 7.D.

E. Approve BackPack Program Agreements for 2012-2013 Motion 7.E.



F. Approve Low Bid from Communication Innovators, Inc. for Access Control Motion 7.F.
Wiring Install for New Junior-Senior High School

G. Approve Meredith Miller, Dr. Dan Kegler and Scott Geater for an Additional Motion 7.G.
Three Year Appointment on the Mustang Foundation Expiring in October, 2015

8. ADJOURNMENT Motion

UPCOMING MEETINGS —

Monday, November 19th Regular Meeting 6:00 p.m. - Rowley Community Center

Monday, December 10th Regular Meeting 6:00 p.m. - Central Office Board Room, Independence
Monday, January 21st Regular Meeting 6:00 p.m. - Central Office Board Room, Independence
Monday, February 18th Regular Meeting 5:00 p.m. - Central Office Board Room, Independence
Monday, March 18th Regular Meeting 6:00 p.m. - Central Office Board Room, Independence
Monday, April 15th Regular Meeting 6:00 p.m. - Rowley Community Center

Monday, May 20th Regular Meeting 6:00 p.m. - Brandon Community Center

Monday, June 17th Regular Meeting 6:00 p.m. - Central Office Board Room, Independence
Monday, July 15th Regular Meeting 6:00 p.m. - Central Office Board Room, Independence
Monday, August 19th Regular Meeting 6:00 p.m. - Central Office Board Room, Independence
Monday, September 16th Regular Meeting 6:00 p.m. - Central Office Board Room, Independence



Independence Community School Board Minutes
Regular/Annual Meeting
September 17, 2012

A regular meeting of the Independence Community School Board was called to order at 6:00
p.m. by Chairperson Brian C. Eddy at the School Administration Office, Independence, lowa.

Members Present: Chairperson Brian C. Eddy, Eric Smith, John Christensen,
Rusty Donnelly, and Stacy Henderson

Superintendent Present: Jean Peterson

Board Sec./Treas. Present:  Lynnette Engel

Press Present: John Klotzbach, “Independence Bulletin Journal”

Visitors Present: Interested Patrons

1. Consideration of Action on Consent Items:

Motion Smith, second Donnelly to approve consent items 2-A, 2-B, 2-C, 2-D and 2-E. All
voted “Aye.” Motion carried.

1-A Approval of Minutes Approval of the minutes of the public hearing on August 20, 2012
(with correction of Members Present listing Eric Smith once and including Stacy Henderson),
the regular meeting on August 20, 2012 (with correction to legal descriptions for sanitary

easements approved for the City), the special session on August 29, 2012 and the special
session on August 31, 2012.

1-B Approval of Agenda
1-C Approval of Board Policies (all policies may be reviewed in the Admin. Building)

Second Readings:

3.8.

POLICY # POLICY NAME
1. (100 Legal Status of the School District
2. 101 Educational Philosophy of the School District
3. 102 School District Instructional Organization
4. 103, 103.E1, |Equal Educational Opportunity, Notice of Non-Discrimination, Grievance Form
103.E2, for Complaints of Discrimination or Non-Compliance with Federal or State
103.E3, 103.E4 |Regulations Requiring Non-Discrimination, Grievance Documentation, Section
and 103.R1*  |504 Student and Parental Rights and Grievance Procedure
5. (104 The People and Their School District
6. |104.1 Independence Community Schools Operating Principles for the Administration
and Staff
7. 1104.2 Independence Community Schools Operating Principles for the Board of
Education and Superintendent
8. |105 and 105R1 |Long-Range Needs Assessment and Long-Range Needs Assessment Regulation




First Readings:

| POLICY # POLICY NAME
1. [600 Goals and Objectives of the Education Program
2. [60l.1* School Calendar
3. |601.2 School Day
4. 1602.1* & Curriculum Development

602.1R1*

5. 1602.2 Curriculum Implementation
6. (602.3 Curriculum Evaluation
7. 1602.4 Pilot — Experimental — Innovative Projects

1-D New Hires

NAME ASSIGNMENT SATTARNS RRDATIE
Susan Palmer ECC 5.5 hour Special Education Associate $9.00/hour [09/04/2012
Mary Terry JSH 4.25 hour POS Operator/Food Service Worker $9.00/hour |09/04/2012

1-E Approval of Financial Reports

2. ANNOUNCEMENTS, COMMUNICATIONS AND PRESENTATIONS
2-B This time is reserved for patrons and Board members to speak to items not on the agenda
and to request to speak to any items on the current agenda.
Mr. Smith spent a day at the Junior High school and was excited to see the staff all wearing
maroon and showing school spirit. He had the opportunity to watch co-teaching in person and
was very impressed. As a member of the new school oversight committee, he has been
excited to give tours of the new facility to show off the progress. His family has also been
helping with the 2 acre farm to school garden and they are currently picking and husking corn.

There is always a need for additional volunteers on Wednesday evenings.
Mr. Donnelly commented how nice it has been to read positive articles about some great

things happening at the school.
Mr. Christensen has enjoyed the great enthusiasm for the home football games and the band.
He also reminded everyone there will be a float for all current and past board members in the
homecoming parade.
Mr. Eddy announced that the school received word of final approval of the FEMA safe room
grant which will total over $800,000 to be used in conjunction with a new safe room at the
new Junior Senior High School. He also announced the results of the successful PPEL vote

that was held on the 11", As a member of the oversight committee as well, he reminded
people that the next scheduled tour of the new facility would be Sunday, October 7, 2012

beginning at 1:00 p.m.
Mr. Henderson wanted to thank everyone that helped get the PPEL vote to pass.
Ms. Peterson was excited about the PPEL vote. She also thanked Mr. Christensen and Mr.
Smith for setting up community coffees for her to attend so she gets a chance to have good

dialogue with our community. She informed the board of the new wellness program we

kicked off this year. Of our staff, we had 133 members participate. She also informed them
that AEA 267 has asked her to be part of the hiring process for a new Chief Financial Officer.




2-C1 Mrs. Bertelli presented her yearly report to the Board from the Buchanan County
Success Center.

2-C2 Mrs. Sornson presented data to the Board from the ACT test results.

2-C3 Mrs. Weber presented a power point presentation to the Board highlighting the classes
and seminars she attended while at the National Farm to Cafeteria Conference.

2-C4 Mrs. Merritt reviewed the 2011-2012 Annual Progress Report with the Board prior to
the report being placed on our website.

3. Reports
Building Administrators, Activities Director, School Improvement/Curriculum Director,

Technology Director, Food Service Director and Transportation/Buildings and Grounds
employees reported on their respective buildings or areas of assignment.

4. OLD BUSINESS

4-A New Junior-Senior High School Facility

Mr. Eddy provided an update on the status of construction of the Junior-Senior High School.
A complete status listing can be seen at the Admin. Office. The next scheduled public tour
will be Sunday, October 7, 2012 beginning at 1:00.

4-B Approve Silver Cord Program
Motion Donnelly, second Henderson to approve the Silver Cord Program. All voted “aye”.

Motion carried.

4-C Board Goals
Discussion was held by the Board regarding the updated board goals.

4-D Approve Board Goals
Motion Christensen, second Donnelly to approve the updated board goals. All voted “aye”.

Motion carried.
5. NEW BUSINESS

5-A Approve the Resolution to set the Date and Time of Public Hearing to Approve
Larson Construction Contract

Motion Smith, second Christensen to approve the Resolution to set the date (October 1, 2012)
and time (5:00 p.m.) of a Public Hearing to approve the Larson Construction contract
incorporating the required federal language for the FEMA safe room grant. Roll call vote:
Smith — aye, Donnelly — aye, Eddy — aye, Henderson — aye. Motion carried 5-0. Complete
copy of the Resolution can be viewed at the Administration office.

5-B Approve the 2011-2012 Annual Progress Report (APR)
Motion Smith, second Christensen to approve the 2011-2012 Annual Progress Report. All
voted “aye”. Motion carried.



5-C Building Plans for Raising Student Achievement
Discussion was led by Mrs. Donlea regarding building plans for raising student achievement.

5-D Approve Level I, Level II Investigator and Alternate
Motion Smith, second Donnelly to approve the level I, level Il investigator and alternate. All
voted “aye™. Motion carried.

5-E Approve to Attend the 67" Annual IASB Convention — November 14-15, 2012
Motion Smith, second Donnelly to approve attending the IASB convention in November. All

voted “aye”. Motion carried.

5-F Approve SIAC Membership for 2012-2013
Motion Henderson, second Donnelly to approve the SIAC membership for the 2012-2013

school year. All voted “aye”. Motion carried.

5-G Approve Contract with Windstar Lines, Inc. for the October 6™ Band Trip
Motion Christensen. second Donnelly to approve the contract with Windstar Lines, Inc. for
the October 6" band trip to Des Moines. All voted “aye”. Motion carried.

ADJOURNMENT
Motion Christensen, second Smith to adjourn the meeting at 8:30 p.m. All voted “Aye.”

Motion carried.

Brian C. Eddy Lynnette Engel
Chairperson Board Sec./Treas.



Independence Community School Board Minutes
Organizational Meeting
September 17, 2012

An Organizational Meeting of the Independence Community School Board was called to
order at 8:40 p.m. by Chairperson Brian C. Eddy in the Administration Office,
Independence, lowa.

Members Present: Chairperson Brian C. Eddy, John Christensen,
Rusty Donnelly, Eric B. Smith &
Stacy Henderson
Superintendent Present: Jean Peterson
Board Sec/Treas Present: Lynnette Engel
Press Present: John Klotzbach “Independence Bulletin Journal”
Visitors Present: Interested Patrons

1. CALL TO ORDER

A. ELECTION OF PRESIDENT AND VICE-PRESIDENT
Ballots for President were as follows:

PRESIDENT

Board Member Vote

Stacy Henderson Brian C. Eddy
Eric B. Smith Brian C. Eddy
Rusty Donnelly Brian C. Eddy
Brian C. Eddy Stacy Henderson
John Christensen Brian C. Eddy

Brian C. Eddy is re-elected as Board President.

VICE-PRESIDENT

Board Member Vote

Stacy Henderson Rusty Donnelly
Eric B. Smith Stacy Henderson
Rusty Donnelly Stacy Henderson
Brian C. Eddy Eric B. Smith
John Christensen Stacy Henderson

Stacy Henderson is re-elected Board Vice President.



B. 2012-2013 MEETING DATES, PLACES AND START TIME

Motion Smith, second Donnelly to approve the following meeting dates, places and start
time:

All meetings will start at 6:00 p.m. unless otherwise noted.

October 15, 2012 — Rowley
November 12, 2012 — Brandon
December 10, 2012 — Independence
January 21, 2013 — Independence
February 18, 2013 — Independence (begin at 5:00 p.m.)
March 18, 2013 — Independence
April 15,2013 — Rowley

May 20, 2013 — Brandon

June 17, 2013 — Independence

July 15, 2013 — Independence
August 19, 2013 — Independence
September 16, 2013 — Independence

Motion fails 0-5. Motion Smith, second Christensen to approve regular meeting dates,
places and start times with the change of the October 2012 meeting to be held in Brandon
and the November 2012 meeting to be held in Rowley. All voted “aye”. Motion carried.

C. ROLL CALL VOTE ORDER
Motion Christensen, second Donnelly to approve the following Roll Call Vote Order:

Oct/Nov Christensen
Donnelly
Eddy
Henderson
Smith

Dec/Jan/Feb Donnelly
Eddy
Henderson
Smith
Christensen

Mar/Apr Eddy
Henderson
Smith
Christensen
Donnelly

May/Jun Henderson
Smith
Christensen
Donnelly
Eddy




Smith
Christensen
Donnelly
Eddy
Henderson

Jul/Aug/Sept

All voted “Aye”. Motion carried.

D. Committee Assignments for 2012-2013 — Discussion was held by the Board on the
multiple committees that need a board representative and who would be interested in

filling those vacancies.

E. Proposed Committee Assignments for 2012-2013 — Motion Smith, second
Henderson to approve the following proposed committee assignments. All voted “Aye”.

Motion carried.

Committee

1. Buildings & Grounds

2. Transportation

3. Co-Curricular Activities

4. Review Board Meeting Bills

5. IASB — Legislative Network
6. IASB — Delegate Assembly (represents the

school district at the 2011 TASB
Delegate Assembly on Nov. 16, 2011)

7. Buchanan County Conference Board (1 year)
8. Mustang Foundation Board of Directors

9.

10.

11.
12.

13
14.

13
I6.
Lits
18.

Calendar Committee

School Improvement Advisory Committee -
SIAC (previously referred to as CCC)
Mentor/Volunteer Advisory Board
Resource Enhancement And Protection
(REAP) Committee

Industrial Technology Advisory Committee
City/County/School Representatives

Wellness Committee

I-WALK — Safe Routes to School Committee
New Facility Oversight Committee (2)

Indee Agriculture Education (1)

Current Member

Stacy Henderson

Stacy Henderson

Stacy Henderson
Oct/Nov - Christensen
Dec/Jan/Feb - Henderson
Mar/Apr - Eddy
May/June - Smith
Jul/Aug/Sept - Donnelly
Brian Eddy

Brian Eddy

John Christensen
John Christensen &
Rusty Donnelly
Eric Smith

Rusty Donnelly

Rusty Donnelly
Stacy Henderson

Eric Smith

John Christensen &
Brian Eddy

Rusty Donnelly

Eric Smith

Eric Smith & Brian Eddy
N/A

New Member

Stacy Henderson

Stacy Henderson

Stacy Henderson
Oct/Nov - Christensen
Dec/Jan/Feb - Henderson
Mar/Apr - Eddy
May/June - Smith
Jul/Aug/Sept - Donnelly
Brian Eddy

Brian Eddy

John Christensen
John Christensen &
Rusty Donnelly
Eric Smith

Rusty Donnelly

Rusty Donnelly
Stacy Henderson

Eric Smith

John Christensen &

Brian Eddy

Rusty Donnelly

Eric Smith

Eric Smith & Brian Eddy
Eric Smith




2. New Business

A. Annual Insurance Report
Discussion was held regarding the Annual Insurance Report for the District.

B. Board of Directors’ and District Legal Counsel

Motion Christensen, second Smith to approve Ahlers & Cooney, P.C. to be legal counsel
for the Independence Community School District and Board of Directors. All voted
“Aye”. Motion carried.

C. Resolution Naming Depositories

Motion Christensen, second Smith to approve the resolution Naming Depositories as
Banklowa and Security State Bank. The full resolution can be viewed at the
Administration Office. Roll Call vote: Smith — Aye, Christensen — Aye, Donnelly — Aye,
Eddy — Aye & Henderson — Aye. Motion carried 5-0.

D. Resolution to Pay Bills when the Board is not in Session — Motion Smith, second
Christensen to approve the Resolution to Pay Bills when the Board is not in Session.
The full resolution can be viewed at the Administration Office. Roll Call vote: Smith —
Aye, Christensen — Aye, Donnelly — Aye, Eddy — Aye & Henderson — Aye.

Motion carried 5-0.

E. Resolution to Issue Payroll — Motion Smith, second Donnelly to approve the
Resolution to Pay Payroll. The full resolution can be viewed at the Administration
Office. Roll Call vote: Smith — Aye, Christensen — Aye, Donnelly — Aye, Eddy — Aye &
Henderson — Aye. Motion carried 5-0.

F. Resolution to Authorize the Use of a Check Protector and Signer and the

Proper Control of the Signer — Motion Christensen, second Henderson to approve the
Resolution to Authorize the Use of a Check Protector and Signer and the

Proper Control of the Signer. The full resolution can be viewed at the Administration
Office. Roll Call vote: Smith — Aye, Christensen — Aye, Donnelly — Aye, Eddy — Aye &
Henderson — Aye. Motion carried 5-0.

ADJOURNMENT
Motion Christensen, second Smith to adjourn the meeting at 9:06 p.m. All voted “Aye”.

Motion carried.

Brian C. Eddy Lynnette Engel
Chairperson Secretary



Independence Community School Board Minutes
Public Hearing
October 1, 2012

A public hearing of the Independence Community School Board was called to order at
5:00 p.m. by Chairperson Brian C. Eddy at the Administration Office, Independence,
Towa.

Members present: Chairperson Brian C. Eddy, Eric Smith, Rusty Donnelly,
Stacy Henderson

Members absent: John Christensen

Superintendent: Jean Peterson

Board Secretary Present: Lynnette Engel

Press Present: John Klotzbach, “Independence Bulletin Journal”

The Board allowed patrons to speak to the subject of the proposed plans, specifications
and form of contract and estimated total cost of the construction, furnishing and
equipping of the Junior — Senior High School building and to improve the site. There
were no patrons in attendance to speak.

Motion Smith, second Donnelly to adjourn the hearing at 5:10 p.m. All voted “aye™.
Motion carried.

Brian C. Eddy Lynnette Engel
Chairperson Secretary



Independence Community School Board Minutes
Special Meeting
October 1, 2012

A special meeting of the Independence Community School Board was called to order at
5:15 p.m. by Chairperson Brian C. Eddy in the Administration Building, at 1207 First
Street West, Independence, lowa.

Members Present: Chairperson Brian C. Eddy, Eric B. Smith, Stacy
Henderson and Rusty Donnelly

Members Absent: John Christensen

Superintendent Present: Jean Peterson

Board Secretary/Treasurer:  Lynnette Engel

Media Present: “Independence Bulletin Journal”, John Klotzbach

8 Consideration of Action on Consent Items
Motion Smith, second Donnelly to approve the agenda. All voted “aye.” Motion
carried.

1-A. Approve Agenda

2. Old Business
2-A. Approve Change Orders for Items Described in Bulletins #4, #14, #15
and #18. — Motion Henderson, second Smith to approve change orders for items
described in bulletins #4, #14, #15 and #18. All voted “aye”. Motion carried.

2-B. Approve Date Change for November Board Meeting. — Motion Smith,
second Donnelly to approve the date change for the November board meeting
from the second Monday of the month to the third Monday of the month. All
voted “aye”. Motion carried.

2-C. SILO Fund Projection Figures — Discussion was held by the Board
regarding estimations used by Piper Jaffrey in a report that helps project future
SILO income. The board came up with new numbers they would like to see
projected at our work session on November i

3. New Business
3-A. Resolution Adopting and Approving Plans, Specifications and Form of
Contract. — Motion Henderson, second Donnelly to approve the Resolution
adopting and approving plans, specifications and form of contract. The full



Resolution can be seen at the Administration Office. Roll call vote: Donnelly —
aye, Eddy — aye, Henderson — aye and Smith — aye. Motion carried 4-0.

3-B. Resolution Amending Construction Contract in Accord with Federal
Language. — Motion Smith, second Donnelly to approve the Resolution
amending construction contract in accord with Federal language. The full
Resolution can be seen at the Administration Office. Roll call vote: Donnelly —
aye, Eddy — aye, Henderson — aye and Smith — aye. Motion carried 4-0.

3-C. Approve Bid for New Scoreboards for the New Junior-Senior High
School. — Motion Henderson, second Donnelly to approve the bid for the new
scoreboards for the new Junior — Senior High School. All voted “nay”. Motion
failed. Motion Henderson, second Donnelly to approve the Daktronics bid for
new scoreboards for the New Junior — Senior High School. All voted “aye”.
Motion carried.

ADJOURNMENT
Motion Henderson, second Donnelly to adjourn the meeting at 5:47 p.m. All

voted “aye”. Motion carried.

Brian C. Eddy Lynnette Engel
Chairperson Secretary/Treasurer



Independence Community School Board Minutes
Public Hearing
October 8, 2012

A public hearing of the Independence Community School Board was called to order at
5:00 p.m. by Chairperson Brian C. Eddy at the Administration Office, Independence,
Iowa.

Members present: Chairperson Brian C. Eddy, Eric Smith, Rusty Donnelly,
Stacy Henderson and John Christensen

Superintendent: Jean Peterson

Board Secretary Present: Lynnette Engel

The proposed plans, specifications, form of contract and estimated total cost for the audio
visual package, access control wiring install and two sound isolation room packages all
for the new Junior-Senior High School. There were no patrons in attendance to speak.

Motion Henderson, second Smith to adjourn the hearing at 5:17 p.m. All voted “aye”.
Motion carried.

Brian C. Eddy Lynnette Engel
Chairperson Secretary



3.C-

Code No. 600

GOALS AND OBJECTIVES OF THE EDUCATION PROGRAM

The goals and objectives of the school district shall be designed to achieve the philosophy statement of the school
district. As advisery School Improvement Advisory Committee of representatives of the school district
community and the school district shall be appointed to make recommendations for the goals and objectives of the
education program.

Short-term and long-term objectives for the education program shall be established annually by the board. These
objectives shall reflect the results of the needs assessment, recommendation of the advisory committee,

recommendations from the superintendent, and changes in law.

Annually, the committee will report to the board regarding progress toward the achievement of the goals and
objectives of the education program.

Approved 06/19/2007 Reviewed Revised 06/19/2007

INDEPENDENCE COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT POLICY MANUAL



Code No. 601.1

SCHOOL CALENDAR

The school calendar shall accommodate the education program of the school district. The school calendar shall be

for a-minimum of two-hundred days-and include, but not be limited to, the days for student instruction, staff

development, in-service days and teacher conferences.

The academic school year for students shall be for a minimum of one-hundred and eighty days in the school
calendar. The academic school year for students may not begin prior to September but may begin in the week in
which September 1 falls unless a waiver is obtained from the Iowa Department of Education. Should September 1
fall on a Sunday, school may begin any day during the calendar week which immediately precedes September 1.
Employees may be required to report to work at the school district prior to this date.

Special education students may attend school on a school calendar different from that of the regular education
program consistent with their Individualized Education Program.

The board, in its discretion, may excuse graduating seniors from up to five days of instruction after the school
district requirements for graduation have been met. The board may also excuse graduating seniors from making up
days missed due to inclement weather if the student has met the school district's graduation requirements.

It shall be the responsibility of the superintendent to develop the school calendar for recommendation, approval,
and adoption by the board annually.

The board may amend the official school calendar when the board considers the change to be in the best interests
of the school district's education program.

Legal Reference: Iowa Code §§ 20.9; 279.10, 280.3 (2003).
281 LA.C. 12.2(1).

Cross Reference: 501.3 Compulsory Attendance
601.2 School Day
603.2 Special Education
606.10 Early Release for Seniors

Approved 11/1/2004 Reviewed 03/17/2008 Revised

INDEPENDENCE COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT POLICY MANUAL



Code No. 601.2

SCHOOL DAY

The student school day for grades one through twelve shall consist of a minimum of five and one-half hours, not
including the lunch period. The school day consists of the schedule of class instruction and class activities as
established and sponsored by the school district. Time during which students are released from school for
parent/teacher conferences may be counted as part of the student's instructional time. The minimum school day
shall meet the requirements as established for the operation of accredited schools.

The board may define the number of days kindergarten will be held and the length of each school day for the
students attending kindergarten. The school day shall consist of a schedule as recommended by the superintendent
and approved by the board.

The school district may also record a day of school with less than the minimum instructional hours if the total
hours of instructional time for grades one through twelve in any five consecutive school days equals a minimum of
twenty-seven and one-half hours, even though any one day of school is less than the minimum instructional hours
because of a staff development opportunity provided for the instructional staff or parent-teacher conferences have
been scheduled beyond the regular school day. If the total hours of instructional time for the first four consecutive
days equal at least twenty-seven and one-half hours because parent-teacher conferences have been scheduled
beyond the regular school day, the school district may record zero hours of instructional time on the fifth
consecutive school day as a school day. Schedule revisions and changes in time allotments will be made by the
superintendent.

When the school is forced to close due to weather or other emergencies, that part of the day during which school
was in session will constitute a school day.

It shall be the responsibility of the superintendent to inform the board annually of the length of the school day.

Legal Reference: Towa Code § 279.8 (2003).
281 LA.C. 12.2(2), .2(3), .2(6).

Cross Reference: 601.1 School Calendar

Approved 11/1/2004 Reviewed 03/17/2008 Revised

INDEPENDENCE COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT POLICY MANUAL



Code No. 602.1
Page 1 of 2

CURRICULUM DEVELOPMENT

Curriculum development is an ongoing process in the school district and consists of both research and design.
Research is the studious inquiry and critical investigation of the various content areas for the purpose of revising
and improving curriculum and instruction based on relevant information pertaining to the discipline. This study is
conducted both internally (what and how we are currently doing at the local level) and externally (what national
standards, professional organizations, recognized experts, current research, etc. tell us relative to the content area).
Design is the deliberate process of planning and selecting the standards and instructional strategies that will
improve the learning experiences for all students.

A systematic approach to curriculum development (careful research, design, and articulation of the curriculum)
serves several purposes:

e Focuses attention on the content standards of each discipline and ensures the identified learnings are
rigorous, challenging, and represent the most important learnings for our students.

e Increases the probability that students will acquire the desired knowledge, skills and dispositions and that
our schools will be successful in providing appropriate learning experiences.

e Facilitates communication and coordination.

e Improves classroom instruction.

The superintendent shall be responsible for curriculum development and for determining the most effective method
of conducting research and design activities. A curriculum framework shall describe the processes and procedures
that will be followed in researching, designing, and articulating each curriculum area. This framework will, at a
minimum, describe the processes and procedures for the following curriculum development activities to:

e Study the latest thinking, trends, research, and expert advice regarding the content/discipline;

e  Study the current status of the content/discipline (what and how well students are currently learning);
e Identify content standards, benchmarks, and grade level expectations for the content/discipline;

e Describe the desired learning behaviors, teaching, and learning environment related to the

content/discipline;
e Identify differences in the desired and present program and develop a plan for addressing the differences;
e Comimunicate with internal and external publics regarding the content area;
e Involve staff, parents, students, and community members in curriculum development decisions;
e Verify integration of local, state, and/or federal mandates (MENS multicultural-nonsexist, school-to-

work, etc.);
e Verify how the standards and benchmarks of the content/discipline support each of the broader student
learning goals and provide a K-12 continuum that builds on the prior learning of each level.

Approved 11/1/2004 Reviewed 03/17/2008 Revised

INDEPENDENCE COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT POLICY MANUAL



CURRICULUM DEVELOPMENT

Code No. 602.1

Page 2 of 2

It shall be the responsibility of the superintendent to keep the board apprised of necessary curriculum revisions,
progress of each content area related to curriculum development activities, and to develop administrative

regulations for curriculum development including recommendations to the board.

Legal Reference: 20 U.S.C. § 1232h (1994).
34 C.F.R. pt. 98 (2002).
Iowa Code §§ 216.9, 256.7, 279.8, 280.3-.14 (2003).
281 LA.C. 12.8(1)(c)(1).

Cross Reference: 101
105
505
602
603

Educational Philosophy of the School District
Long-Range Needs Assessment

Student Scholastic Achievement

Curriculum Development

Instructional Curriculum

INDEPENDENCE COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT POLICY MANUAL



Code No. 602.1R1
Page 1 of 6

CURRICULUM DEVELOPMENT

ement School Improvement Advisory Committee (SIAC)
The wau%t&n—@ee%&m&&ag—@e&&eﬂ—(@@@) School Improvement Advisory Committee (SIAC) is a
representative group of district personnel and community members that advises the Board of Education, through
the superintendent, in matters concerning curriculum and instruction. The &€ SI4C makes all professional
decisions pertaining to curriculum, instruction, and student learning. This means the €6€ SI4C also serves as a
sounding board for certified personnel in curriculum/instruction matters, oversees staff development needs,
coordinates accreditation processes, directs work of all subject area committees, and appoints and directs any other
committees necessary for the development, implementation, and long-term evaluation of curriculum and
instruction. The GCE STAC does not make managerial decisions related to buildings, personnel, budgets, or other
agenda items reserved for the administrative team, building principals, or site councils.

Meetings

General Procedures: The CGEC SLAC will meet a minimum of ence-each-month five times a year for the purpose
of carrying out its functions. A Primary meeting dates will be established fer-eaeh-menth and noted on the distriet
administrative calendar. Members will be informed no later than May September 15th of all regular meeting dates
for the coming school year. Notification of all extra meetings shall be given at least five days prior to the meeting.
Special meetings may be called as needed by the curriculum eeerdinater director, superintendent, or at least five

members of the €EC STAC.

Decision-Making Process: All decisions shall be by consensus of those members present. Consensus principles
and procedures are outlined in Appendix A.

Quorum: A quorum constitutes a simple majority of the total membership. Meetings will not be conducted unless
a quorum is present.

Channels of Communication: All recommendations of the €€ SI4C will be presented to the Board of Education
by the superintendent. In the event that the superintendent does not support the recommendations of the €€C
SIAC, the curriculum eeerdinater director and a designee of the €6E€ SIAC will present the views of the €EC
SIAC to the Board.

Agenda Development and Procedure: Agenda items for consideration by the €E€ SIAC may be proposed by the
members, by district personnel, the superintendent or by members of the Board of Education. The items should be
submitted to the curriculum eeeordinater curriculum director at least ten working days prior to the scheduled
meeting of the council. The agenda and notification of the meeting shall be distributed to members of the EE6€
STAC, one copy per building for posting, and to each member of the Board of Education. Distribution shall occur
at least five working days prior to the scheduled meeting. The coerdinater director shall determine the priority of
agenda items. An agenda for the following meeting shall be established by €€€ SIAC consensus at the conclusion

of each regular meeting.

Maintaining Meeting Records: Minutes of all meetings shall be recorded and kept on file by the secretary.
Minutes will be forwarded to the eoordinator curriculum director, €CE SI14C members, the superintendent,
members of the Board of Education, and to each building for posting. Summaries of subject area committee
meetings shall be forwarded to the eeordinater curriculum director, and may be included in regular €6€ SIAC
meeting minutes. The coordinator will maintain a master file of all minutes, summaries, and other materials

submitted to the €€ STAC.

INDEPENDENCE COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT POLICY MANUAL



Code No. 602.1R1
Page 2 of 6

CURRICULUM DEVELOPMENT

Amendments

The mission statement, long-range plan, and the policy document are subject to review at the end of each year. If
changes, corrections, or updating are determined to be necessary after this analysis, then the €€ SIAC will make
the amendments following the standard procedure for decision making.

Personnel
Curriculum Ceesdinater Director: The position of curriculum eeerdinater director shall be a permanent one, and
the position will be filled through regular district personnel procedures.

The Chairperson of the €6€ SIAC: The curriculum eeordinater director serves as chairperson of the €€ SIAC,

with the following specific duties:

presides at all regular meetings

prepares agendas for all regular meetings

provides for notification of all meetings

calls all special meetings

assists in conducting inservice activities

oversees selection of €EC€ SI4C members according to the policy document and provides their

training, using current €€€ ST4C members as resources

with the approval of €€€ SI4C members, appoints and trains members of subject area committees

monitors attendance of CEE€ SIAC members

receives all written resignations from €€€ STAC members

0. prepares an annual report on the activities of the €6€ SIAC to be submitted to the superintendent

and Board of Education

11. recommends yearly committee goals and objectives

12.  represents the €6€ STAC at all Board of Education meetings and other appropriate public functions,
or appoints a €6€ SIAC member to do so

13. assures that all district committees adhere to the goals of the mission statement and the long-range
plan

14.  distributes minutes of all meetings to €€€ SI4C members, superintendent, Board of Education, and
to all buildings for posting.

O[O0 B I 1 e

i e

Vice-Chairperson of the €€ SIAC: A vice-chairperson shall be selected by members of the €€ SIAC. This
individual is a member of the €€ SI4C and will fulfill all the duties of the chairperson in that person’s absence.

Secretary: The curriculum eeerdinater director and superintendent will select an individual who may be a
member of the GEC SIAC to serve as secretary. The salary or stipend for this position will be reviewed annually
and adjusted based on proposed hours of work and the level and type of production required. The duties of the
secretary include these provisions:
1. attends all meetings of the 66€ SIAC
2. takes accurate and thorough notes of proceedings
3. types and duplicates notifications and minutes of all meetings and provides to curriculum eeerdinator
director for distribution.
4. maintains all €EC SI4C minutes, correspondence, and other pertinent documents.
5. performs necessary secretarial tasks for the timely completion of 66€ SI4C and subject area
committee projects
6. demonstrates a willingness to work closely and cooperatively with the curriculum eeerdinater director
and all €6€ STAC members for the success of the curriculum development process

INDEPENDENCE COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT POLICY MANUAL



Code No. 602.1R1
Page 3 of 6

CURRICULUM DEVELOPMENT

Members of the €€ SIAC
The members of the GEC SIAC shall be representative of district personnel and parent/community members.
District personnel members of the €€ SIAC will be selected on the basis of interest and experience.

Parent/community members will be selected according to interest and availability. Interested-parties-will-be-asked
to-fill out-an-applicationand submit-it-to-the curriewlum-coordinater: Principals will be asked for their input on
teacher applicants and will periodically be asked to make recommendations. The eeerdinator curriculum director
will work with the superintendent in making the final selections. The Board of Education must approve all new
members. Member replacement will be made to maintain appropriate representation. Additional provisions are
these:

1. Terms: Members will serve for a two or three year term and may reapply for subsequent terms. Initial
length of term will be determined by applicant preference and need for continuity of the process.

2. Resignation: A €6€ SIAC member may resign at any time. A letter of resignation shall be written and
submitted by the resigning member to the curriculum eoerdinater director at least one regular meeting
prior to the effective date of the resignation. The vacancy shall be posted immediately by the eeerdinator
curriculum director. The vacancy shall be filled from eligible applicants persons according to the
selection procedures.

3. Composition and Representation: Member selection should provide for a variety of personal and
professional traits, assuring that all grade levels and professional categories are represented. There shall
be:

primary teachers (PreK-2)
intermediate teachers (3-5 6)
middlelevel junior high teachers (6-7-8)
high school teachers (9-12)

other certified personnel
classified personnel
parent/community persons

high school counselor®
principals™®

superintendent™

coordinater curriculum director®
board member®*

Total

e e e U SR TR R RN

[\

¥ These members are on the €E€ SIAC by virtue of their positions; they do not apply for membership.
= The Board of Education selects one of its members to serve on the 66E€ SIAC.

4. Stipends: The district €€ SIAC members will each be paid a stipend for attending meetings that exceed
or are outside their contract of employment. A district member may also serve as a chairperson or a
committee member for a subject area committee, and will receive a stipend for that work according to the
same guidelines. In accordance with Board policy, administrative personnel may not receive stipends.
Stipend amounts will be issued in accordance with the policies of the Board of Education.

5. Duties of an Individual €€€ SI4AC Member:
a. completes a training program in the curriculum model being used in the district

INDEPENDENCE COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT POLICY MANUAL



Code No. 602.1R1
Page 4 of 6

CURRICULUM DEVELOPMENT

attends all regularly scheduled meetings of the €E6€ SIAC and assigned subject area committee
maintains a positive communication between €6€ SI4C and building faculties, emphasizing teacher
ownership of curriculum planning

assists in training new €6€ SL4C members, SAC members, or other participants in the district’s
curriculum development process

may chair a SAC or serve as a member of such committee

6. Duties of the €€€ SIAC as a Working Group:

a.

N

h.

— e

mE o BB R

acts as the communication link among the district staff, superintendent, and Board of Education; and
promotes and encourages communication among buildings and levels within the district
establishes meeting dates and length of meetings

sets and prioritizes goals for the year

reviews the curriculum policy document on a yearly basis and makes revisions when appropriate
reviews the district mission statement on a yearly basis and makes revisions when appropriate
assures that the district’s mission statement is a working mission statement used in all district
decision-making circumstances

develops a long-range plan for curriculum development, implementation, and evaluation - with an
annual review of progress and direction

assists the curriculum eeerdinater direcfor in selection of subject area committee members who are
not 66€ SIAC members

establishes guidelines for subject area committees, approves work completed by these groups, and
recommends completed work to the Board of Education

assists SACs with staff development sessions related to new curricula

recommends staff development sessions based on the needs and timelines of the curriculum model
guides the district through a process of defining mastery and validates that definition periodically
discusses and possibly modifies student progress reports

creates a plan for extended learning opportunities

makes decisions about core assessments

reviews and acts on externally mandated assessment and accreditation issues

reviews the latest trends and developments in curriculum and instruction and makes decisions
regarding their applicability in the district

Subject Area Committees

The Cusriculum-Coordinating Counet(ECCY School Improvement Advisory Committee (S14C) appoints Subject

Area Committees (SACs) in accordance with the long-range plan for curriculum development. A SAC is formed
for each subject area to be analyzed. The primary responsibility of this group is to formulate a results-based
curriculum by following an action agenda prescribed by the €6€ SIAC.

1. Selection: Prospective members of each SAC should show an interest in curriculum development and
have one year of successful classroom teaching experience. Exceptions to this rule may occur when
particular teachers must be appointed to the SAC because of district size and the need for grade level or
course representation. Council members will choose SAC members using previously mentioned criteria as
well as building and grade level representation to guide the selection process. The number of individuals
appointed to a SAC may vary according to subject; however, no SAC should be larger than 20.

INDEPENDENCE COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT POLICY MANUAL



Code No. 602.1R1
Page 5of 6

CURRICULUM DEVELOPMENT

2. Terms: Members of subject area committees should understand that the committee will meet regularly
— and will follow a prescribed action agenda — for a period of four years.

3. Resignation: A SAC member may resign and every effort will be made to replace that person with a
comparable staff member. When a member submits a resignation, the resigning member’s building
principal will post the position and accept applications. The building principal and the superintendent
will make a recommendation to the GCC STAC for a replacement. In all cases involving the work of the
subject area committee, the €6€ SIAC has the right and obligation to make whatever decisions necessary
— to accept the resignation and/or appointment of SAC members — to facilitate the successful
completion of the SAC’s work.

4.  Removal: When any member is considered for removal from the €€€ SIAC or SAC, it will be
considered a personnel issue and therefore, be an administrative matter.

5. Stipends: SAC members will receive stipends in accordance with the policies of the Board of Education
and €€€ SIAC.

6. Leadership: All subject area committees will be chaired by a current or past member of the €6€ SIAC,
or a SAC member who has completed both the SAC training as well as the Instructional Plan Training.
Chairs will preside at meetings, schedule meetings and plan agendas, monitor attendance, work closely
with the Director of School Improvement-and Curriculum/Student Services, report progress to the council
at each of its meetings, ensure completion of curriculum documents according to a schedule established
by the council, and personally present completed curriculum documents to the council and the Board of
Education.

7. Duties of Members: SAC members are expected to attend all committee meetings, complete assigned
tasks, and maintain positive communication between the SAC and building faculties.

INDEPENDENCE COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT POLICY MANUAL



Code No. 602.1R1
Page 6 of 6

CURRICULUM DEVELOPMENT

Consensus Guidelines and Principles

1.

2.

7.

Every person’s opinion is valuable and needs to be heard.
The goal is communication, understanding, and supportive unity.
Each member needs to be open to others” perspectives.

Questions need to be asked back and forth in order to gain a more accurate understanding of others’
opinions.

One member may block or stop a decision. If a member disagrees, he/she is not to “give in” just to reach
easier agreement or to avoid controversy.

If a disagreement continues in the decision-making process, the following actions or alternatives may be
followed:

a. restate each position, including added thoughts from each side of the disagreement, to bring more
information or understanding to consideration

withdraw the problem

postpone the decision

develop a compromise or provisional solution

make the decision on a trial basis

oo

Voting will be used only when consensus cannot be reached and a decision must be made according to an
immediate timeframe. In that case, simple majority shall rule.

Consensus Procedure

AGREE - (thumbs up) - agree completely with the decision

WILLING - (thumbs horizontal) - may not agree completely with the decision, but the member is able to
live with and support the decision.

DISAGREE OR BLOCK - (thumbs down) - disagrees with the decision and would be unable to live with
the decision; helpful if the member in disagreement communicates reason for disagreement, and is able to
suggest options

INDEPENDENCE COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT POLICY MANUAL



Code No. 602.2
Page 1 of 2

CURRICULUM IMPLEMENTATION

Without careful and continuing attention to implementation, planned changes in curriculum and instruction rarely
succeed as intended. How change is put into practice, to a large extent, determines how well it fares.

Implementation refers to what actually happens in practice as compared to what was supposed to happen.
Curriculum implementation includes the provision of organized assistance to staff in order to ensure that the newly
developed curriculum and the most powerful instructional strategies are actually delivered at the classroom level.
There are two components of any implementation effort that must be present to guarantee the planned changes in
curriculum and instruction succeed as intended:

e Understanding the conceptual framework of the content/discipline being implemented; and,

e Organized assistance to understand the theory, observe exemplary demonstrations, have opportunities to
practice, and receive coaching and feedback focused on the most powerful instructional strategies to deliver
the content at the classroom level.

The superintendent shall be responsible for curriculum implementation and for determining the most effective way
of providing organized assistance and monitoring the level of implementation. A curriculum framework shall
describe the processes and procedures that will be followed to assist all staff in developing the knowledge and
skills necessary to successfully implement the developed curriculum in each content area. This framework will, at
a minimum, describe the processes and procedures for the following curriculum implementation activities to:

e Study and identify the best instructional practices and materials to deliver the content;

e Describe procedures for the purchase of instructional materials and resources. See Policy 605.1;

e Identify/develop exemplars that demonstrate the learning behaviors, teaching, and learning environment to
deliver the content;

e Study the current status of instruction in the content area (how teachers are teaching);

e Compare the desired and present delivery system, identify differences (gap analysis), and develop a plan for
addressing the differences;

e  Organize staff into collaborative study teams to support their learning and implementation efforts (address the
gaps);

e Provide ongoing professional development related to instructional strategies and materials that focuses on
theory, demonstration, practice and feedback;

e Regularly monitor and assess the level of implementation;

e Communicate with internal and external publics regarding curriculum implementation;

e Involve staff, parents, students, and community members in curriculum implementation decisions.

It shall be the responsibility of the superintendent to keep the board apprised of curriculum implementation
activities, progress of each content area related to curriculum implementation activities, and to develop
administrative regulations for curriculum implementation including recommendations to the board.

Approved 11/1/2004 Reviewed 03/17/2008 Revised

INDEPENDENCE COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT POLICY MANUAL



CURRICULUM IMPLEMENTATION

Legal Reference: 20 U.S.C. § 1232h (1994).
34 C.F.R. pt. 98 (2002).
Towa Code §§ 216.9, 256.7, 279.8, 280.3-.14 (2003).
281 LA.C. 12.8(1)(c)(1).

Cross Reference: 101
105
505
602
603

Educational Philosophy of the School District
Long-Range Needs Assessment

Student Scholastic Achievement

Curriculum Development

Instructional Curriculum

INDEPENDENCE COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT POLICY MANUAL

Code No. 602.2

Page 2 of 2



Code No. 602.3
Page 1 of 2

CURRICULUM EVALUATION

Regular evaluation of the total curriculum is necessary to ensure that the written and delivered curriculum is
having the desired effect for students.

Curriculum evaluation refers to an ongoing process of collecting, analyzing, synthesizing, and interpreting
information to aid in understanding what students know and can do. It refers to the full range of information
gathered in the School District to evaluate (make judgments about) student learning and program effectiveness in
each content area.

Curriculum evaluation must be based on information gathered from a comprehensive assessment system that is
designed for accountability and committed to the concept that all students will achieve at high levels, is standards-
based, and informs decisions which impact significant and sustainable improvements in teaching and student

learning.

The superintendent shall be responsible for curriculum evaluation and for determining the most effective way of
ensuring that assessment activities are integrated into instructional practices as part of school improvement with a
particular focus on improving teaching and learning. A curriculum framework shall describe the procedures that
will be followed to establish an evaluation process that can efficiently and effectively evaluate the total curriculum.
This framework will, at a minimum, describe the procedures for the following curriculum evaluation activities:

e Identify specific purposes for assessing student learning;

e Develop a comprehensive assessment plan;

o Select/develop assessment tools and scoring procedures that are valid and reliable;

e Identify procedures for collecting assessment data;

e Identify procedures for analyzing and interpreting information and drawing conclusions based on the data
(including analysis of the performance of various sub-groups of students);

e Identify procedures for establishing at least three levels of performance (specific to the content standard and
the assessment tool when appropriate) to assist in determining whether students have achieved at a
satisfactory level (at least two levels describe performance that is proficient or advanced and at least one level
describes students who are not yet performing at the proficient level);

e Identify procedures for using assessment information to determine long-range and annual improvement goals;

e Identify procedures for using assessment information in making decisions focused on improving teaching and
learning (data based decision making);

e Provide support to staff in using data to make instructional decisions;

e Define procedures for regular and clear communication about assessment results to the various internal and
external publics (mandatory for communication about students receiving special education services);

e Define data reporting procedures;

e  Verify that assessment tools are fair for all students and are consistent with all state and federal mandates;

Approved 11/1/2004 Reviewed 03/17/2008 Revised

INDEPENDENCE COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT POLICY MANUAL



Code No. 602.3
Page 2 of 2

CURRICULUM EVALUATION

e Verify that assessment tools measure the curriculum that is written and delivered;

e Identify procedures for deciding when multiple assessment measures are necessary for making good decisions
and drawing appropriate conclusions about student learning;

e Identify roles and responsibilities of key groups;

e Involve staff, parents, students, and community members in curriculum evaluation;

e Ensure participation of eligible students receiving special education services in district-wide assessments.

It shall be the responsibility of the superintendent to keep the board apprised of curriculum evaluation activities,
the progress of each content area related to curriculum evaluation activities, and to develop administrative
regulations for curriculum evaluation including recommendations to the board.

Legal Reference: 20 U.S.C. § 1232h (1994).
34 C.F.R. pt. 98 (2002).
Towa Code §§ 216.9, 256.7, 279.8, 280.3-.14 (2003).
281 LA.C. 12.8(1)(c)(1).

Cross Reference: 101 Educational Philosophy of the School District
105 Long-Range Needs Assessment
505 Student Scholastic Achievement
602  Curriculum Development
603 Instructional Curriculum

INDEPENDENCE COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT POLICY MANUAL



Code No. 602.4

PILOT - EXPERIMENTAL - INNOVATIVE PROJECTS

The board welcomes new ideas in curriculum. Proposals for pilot or experimental projects shall first be reviewed
and analyzed by the superintendent. Projects recommended by the superintendent will be considered by the board.
Pilot and experimental projects approved by the board, the lowa Department of Education, or the U. S. Department
of Education may be utilized in the education program.

Students, who may be or are asked to participate in a research or experimental project or program, must have their
parents' written consent on file prior to participating in the project or program. A research or experimental
program or project requiring parents' prior written consent is a program or project designed to explore or develop
new or unproven teaching methods or techniques. These programs or projects shall be designated as research or
experimental projects or programs. The educational materials of a program or project designated as a research or
experimental program or project may be inspected and reviewed by the parents of the students participating or
being considered for participation in the program or project. The inspection and review by the parents shall be in
accordance with board policy 605.2, "Instructional Materials Inspection."

It shall be the responsibility of the superintendent to develop administrative regulations regarding this policy.

Legal Reference: 20 U.S.C. § 1232h (1994).
34 C.F.R. Pt. 98 (2002).
Towa Code §§ 279.8, .10; 280.3-.14 (2003).
281 LA.C. 12.5.

Cross Reference: 602  Curriculum Development

603 Instructional Curriculum

Approved 11/1/2004 Reviewed 03/17/2008 Revised

INDEPENDENCE COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT POLICY MANUAL



Code No. 603.1

BASIC INSTRUCTION PROGRAM

The basic instruction program shall include the courses required for each grade level by the State Department of
Education. The instructional approach will be nonsexist and multicultural.

The basic instruction program of students enrolled in kindergarten shall be designed to develop healthy emotional
and social habits, language arts and communication skills, the capacity to complete individual tasks, character
education and the ability to protect and increase physical well-being with attention given to experiences relating to
the development of life skills and human growth and development.

The basic instruction program of students enrolled in grades one through six shall include English-language arts,
social studies, mathematics, science, health, human growth and development, physical education, traffic safety,
music, and visual art.

The basic instruction program of students enrolled in grades seven and eight shall include English-language arts,
social studies, mathematics, science, health, human growth and development, family and consumer, career,
technology education, physical education, music, and visual art.

The basic instruction program of students enrolled in grades nine through twelve shall include English-language
arts (6 units), social studies (5 units), mathematics (6 units), science (5 units), health (1 unit), physical education (1
unit), fine arts (3 units), foreign language (4 units), and vocational education (12 units).

The board may, in its discretion, offer additional courses in the instruction program for any grade level.

Each instruction program shall be carefully planned for optimal benefit taking into consideration the financial
condition of the school district and other factors deemed relevant by the board or superintendent. Each instruction
* program's plan should describe the program, its goals, the effective materials, the activities and the method for
student evaluation.

It shall be the responsibility of the superintendent to develop administrative regulations stating the required courses
and optional courses for kindergarten, grades one through six, grades seven and eight, and grades nine through
twelve.

Legal Reference: 20 U.S.C. § 1232h (1994).
34 C.F.R. Pt. 98 (2002).
Towa Code §§ 216.9; 256.11; 279.8; 280.3-.14 (2003).
281 1A.C. 12.5.

Cross Reference: 103 Equal Educational Opportunity
105  Long-Range Needs Assessment
505 Student Scholastic Achievement
602  Curriculum Development
603 Instructional Curriculum

Approved 11/1/2004 Reviewed 03/17/2008 Revised

INDEPENDENCE COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT POLICY MANUAL



Code No. 603.2

SPECIAL EDUCATION

The board recognizes some students have different educational needs than other students. The board shall
provide a free appropriate public education program and related services to students identified in need of special
education. The special education services will be provided from birth until the appropriate education is
completed, age twenty-one or to maximum age allowable in accordance with the law. Students requiring special
education shall attend general education classes, participate in nonacademic and extracurricular services and
activities, and receive services in a general education setting to the maximum extent appropriate to the needs of
each individual student. The appropriate education for each student shall be written in the student's
Individualized Education Program (IEP).

Special education students shall be required to meet the requirements stated in board policy or in their IEPs for
graduation. It shall be the responsibility of the superintendent and the area education agency director of special
education to provide or make provisions for appropriate special education and related services.

Children from birth through age 2 and children age 3 through age 5 shall be provided comprehensive special
education services within the public education system. The school district shall work in conjunction with the
area education agency to provide services, at the earliest appropriate time, to children with disabilities from birth
through age 2. This shall be done to ensure a smooth transition of children entitled to early childhood special
education services.

Legal Reference: Board of Education v. Rowley, 458 1J.8. 176 (1982).
Springdale School District #50 v. Grace, 693 F.2d 41 (8th Cir. 1982).
Southeast Warren Comm. School District v. Dept. of Public Instruction, 285 N.W.2d 173
(Towa 1979).
20 U.S.C. §§1400 et seq. (1994).
34 C.F.R. Pt. 300 et seq. (2002).
Iowa Code §§ 256.11(7); 256B; 273.1, .2, .5, .9(2)~(3); 280.8 (2003).
281 LA.C. 41.

Cross Reference: 503 Student Discipline
505.6 Graduation Requirements
506 Student Records
507.2 Administration of Medication to Students
507.8 Student Special Health Services
601.1 School Calendar
603  Instructional Curriculum

Approved 11/1/2004 Reviewed 03/17/2008 Revised

INDEPENDENCE COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT POLICY MANUAL



Code No. 603.3

MULTICULTURAL AND NONSEXIST EDUCATION

Students will have an equal opportunity for a quality education without discrimination, regardless of their race,
religion, ereed, socioeconomic status, color, sex, marital status, national origin, sexual orientation, gender identity
or disability.

The education program is free of discrimination and provides equal opportunity for the students. The education
program will foster knowledge of and respect and appreciation for the historical and contemporary contributions of
diverse cultural groups, including race, color, national origin, sexual orientation, gender identity, sex, marital
status, disability, religion, creed, and socioeconomic background. The contributions and perspectives of Asian
Americans, African Americans, Hispanic Americans, American Indians, European Americans, and persons with
disabilities will also be considered. It will also reflect the wide variety of roles open to both men and women and
provide equal opportunity to both sexes.

Legal Reference: Towa Code §§ 216.9; 256.11 (2003).
281 1LA.C. 12.5(8).

Cross Reference: 103 Equal Educational Opportunity
600  Goals and Objectives of the Education Program

Approved 03/28/2007 Reviewed Revised 06/18/2007
08/20/2012

INDEPENDENCE COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT POLICY MANUAL



Code No. 603.4

HEALTH EDUCATION

Students in grade levels one through twelve shall receive, as part of their health education, instruction about
personal health; food and nutrition; environmental health; safety and survival skills; consumer health; family life;
human growth and development; substance abuse and non-use, including the effects of alcohol, tobacco, drugs and
poisons on the human body; human sexuality; self-esteem; stress management; interpersonal relationships;
emotional and social health; health resources; prevention and control of disease; and communicable diseases,
including acquired immune deficiency syndrome. The purpose of the health education program is to help each
student protect, improve and maintain physical, emotional and social well-being.

The areas stated above shall be included in health education and the instruction shall be adapted at each grade level
to aid understanding by the students.

Parents who object to health education instruction in human growth and development may file a written request
that the student be excused from the instruction. The written request shall include a proposed alternate activity or
study acceptable to the superintendent. The superintendent shall have the final authority to determine the alternate
activity or study.

Legal Reference: TIowa Code §§ 256.11; 279.8; 280.3-.14 (2003).
281 LA.C. 12.5.
Cross Reference: 502 Student Rights and Responsibilities

603 Instructional Curriculum
607 Instructional Services

Approved 11/1/2004 Reviewed 03/17/2008 Revised

INDEPENDENCE COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT POLICY MANUAL



Code No. 603.4E1

HUMAN GROWTH AND DEVELOPMENT STUDENT EXCUSE FORM

Student Name: Grade:

Parent/Guardian: Phone #:

Please list the curricular objective(s) from which you wish to have your child excused and the class or grade in
which each is taught. An example is provided for you to follow.

Objective Class/Grade
Ex. To understand the consequences of Health Education/6
responsible and irresponsible sexual

behavior.

I have reviewed the Human Growth and Development program goals, objectives, and materials and wish my child
to be excused from class when these objectives are taught. I understand my child will incur no penalty but
may/shall be required to complete an alternative assignment that relates to the class and is consistent with
assignments required of all students in the class.

Signed: Date:
(Parent or Guardian)

Signed: Date:
(School Administrator)

INDEPENDENCE COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT POLICY MANUAL



Code No. 603.5

PHYSICAL EDUCATION

Students in grades one through twelve shall be required to participate in physical education courses unless they are
excused by the principal of their attendance center.

Students may be excused from physical education courses if the student presents a written statement from a doctor
stating that such activities could be injurious to the health of the student or the student has been exempted because

of a conflict with the student's religious beliefs.

Students in grades 9-12 may also be excused from physical education courses if:

e the student is enrolled in academic courses not otherwise available, or;
o the student has obtained a physical education waiver for a grading period because the student is
actively involved in an athletic program.

Twelfth grade students may also be excused from physical education courses if the student is enrolled in a
cooperative, work study or other educational program authorized by the school which requires the student's

absence from school.

Students who will not participate in physical education must have a written request or statement from their parents.

Legal Reference: Towa Code § 256.11 (2003).
281 1.A.C. 12.5.
Cross Reference: 504 Student Activities

603 Instructional Curriculum

Approved 11/1/2004 Reviewed 03/17/2008 Revised

INDEPENDENCE COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT POLICY MANUAL



Code No. 603.6

CAREER EDUCATION

Preparing students for careers is one goal of the education program. Career education will be written into the
education program for grades kindergarten through twelve. This education shall include, but not be limited to,
awareness of self in relation to others and the needs of society, exploration of employment opportunities,
experiences in personal decision-making, and experiences of integrating work values and work skills into their
lives.

It shall be the responsibility of the superintendent to assist licensed employees in finding ways to provide career
education in the education program. Special attention should be given to courses of vocational education nature.
The board, in its review of the curriculum, shall review the means in which career education is combined with
other instructional programs.

Legal Reference: Towa Code §§ 256.11, .11A; 280.9 (2003).
281 LA.C. 12.5(7).
Cross Reference: 603  Instructional Curriculum
Approved 11/1/2004 Reviewed 03/17/2008 Revised

INDEPENDENCE COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT POLICY MANUAL



Code No. 603.7

TEACHING ABOUT RELIGION

The school district is required to keep the practice of religion out of the school curriculum. The board recognizes
the key role religion has played in the history of the world and authorizes the study of religious history and
traditions as part of the curriculum. Preferential or derogatory treatment of a single religion shall not take place.

It shall be the responsibility of the superintendent to ensure the study of religion in the schools in keeping with the
following guidelines:

e the proposed activity must have a secular purpose:
e the primary objective of the activity must not be one that advances or inhibits religion; and
e the activity must not foster excessive governmental entanglement with religion.

Legal Reference: U.S. Const. amend. L.
Lee v. Weisman. 112 S.Ct. 2649 (1992).
Lemon v. Kurtzman, 403 U.S. 602 (1971).
Graham v. Central Community School District of Decatur County, 608 F.Supp. 531 (S.D.
Towa 1985).
Towa Code §§ 279.8; 280.6 (2003).

Cross Reference: 603 Instructional Curriculum
604.6 Religious-Based Exclusion from a School Program
606.4 School Ceremonies and Observances

Approved 11/1/2004 Reviewed 03/17/2008 Revised

INDEPENDENCE COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT POLICY MANUAL



Code No. 603.7R1

TEACHING ABOUT RELIGION REGULATION - RELIGIOUS HOLIDAYS

The historical and contemporary significance of religious holidays may be included in the education program
provided that the instruction is presented in an unbiased and objective manner. The selection of holidays to be
studied shall take into account major celebrations of several world religions, not just those of a single religion.
Holiday-related activities shall be educationally sound and sensitive to religious differences and shall be selected
carefully to avoid the excessive or unproductive use of school time. Teachers shall be especially careful in
planning activities that are to take place immediately preceding or on a religious holiday.

Music, art, literature and drama having religious themes (including traditional carols, seasonal songs and classical
music) shall be permitted if presented in an objective manner without sectarian indoctrination. The emphasis on
religious themes shall be only as extensive as necessary for a balanced and comprehensive study or presentation.
Religious content included in student performances shall be selected on the basis of its independent educational
merit and shall seek to give exposure to a variety of religious customs, beliefs and forms of expression. Holiday
programs, parties or performances shall not become religious celebrations or be used as a forum for religious
worship, such as the devotional reading of sacred writings or the recitations of prayers.

The use of religious symbols (e.g. a cross, menorah, crescent, Star of David, lotus blossom, nativity scene or other
symbol that is part of a religious ceremony) shall be permitted as a teaching aid, but only when such symbols are
used temporarily and objectively to give information about a heritage associated with a particular religion. The
Christmas tree, Santa Claus, Easter eggs, Easter bunnies and Halloween decorations are secular, seasonal symbols
and as such can be displayed in a seasonal context.

Expressions of belief or nonbelief initiated by individual students shall be permitted in composition, art forms,

music, speech and debate. However, teachers may not require projects or activities which are indoctrinational or
force students to contradict their personal religious beliefs or nonbeliefs.

INDEPENDENCE COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT POLICY MANUAL



Code No. 603.8
ACADEMIC FREEDOM

The board believes students should have an opportunity to reach their own decisions and beliefs about conflicting
points of view. Academic freedom is the opportunity of licensed employees and students to study, investigate,
present, interpret, and discuss facts and ideas relevant to the subject matter of the classroom and appropriate to and
in good taste with the maturity and intellectual and emotional capacities of the students.

It shall be the responsibility of the teacher to refrain from advocating partisan causes, sectarian religious views, or
biased positions in the classroom or through teaching methods. Teachers are not discouraged from expressing

personal opinions as long as students are aware it is a personal opinion and students are allowed to reach their own
conclusions independently.

It shall be the responsibility of the principal to ensure academic freedom is allowed but not abused in the
classroom.

Legal Reference: lowa Code §§ 279.8; 280.3, .6 (2003).

Cross Reference: 502 Student Rights and Responsibilities
603 Instructional Curriculum
904.5 Distribution of Materials

Approved 11/1/2004 Reviewed 03/17/2008 Revised

INDEPENDENCE COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT POLICY MANUAL



Code No. 603.8R]

TEACHING CONTROVERSIAL ISSUES

A "controversial issue" is a topic of significant academic inquiry about which substantial groups of citizens of this
community, this state or this nation hold sincere, conflicting points of view.

It is the belief of the board that controversial issues should be fairly presented in a spirit of honest academic
freedom so that students may recognize the validity of other points of view but can also learn to formulate their
own opinions based upon dispassionate, objective, unbiased study and discussion of the facts related to the
controversy.

It shall be the responsibility of the instructor to present full and fair opportunity and means for students to study,
consider and discuss all sides of controversial issues including, but not limited to, political philosophies.

It shall be the responsibility of the instructor to protect the right of the student to study pertinent controversial
issues within the limits of good taste and to allow the student to express personal opinions without jeopardizing the
student's relationship with the teacher.

It shall be the responsibility of the teacher to refrain from advocating partisan causes, sectarian religious views, or
selfish propaganda of any kind through any classroom or school device; however, an instructor shall not be
prohibited from expressing a personal opinion as long as students are encouraged to reach their own decisions
independently.

The board encourages full discussion of controversial issues in a spirit of academic freedom that shows students

that they have the right to disagree with the opinions of others but that they also have the responsibility to base the
disagreement on facts and to respect the right of others to hold conflicting opinions.

INDEPENDENCE COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT POLICY MANUAL



Code No. 603.9

GLOBAL EDUCATION

Because of our growing interdependence with other nations in the world, global education shall be incorporated
into the education program for grades kindergarten through twelve so that students have the opportunity to acquire
a perspective on world issues, problems, and prospects for an awareness of the relationship between an individual's
self-interest and the concerns of people elsewhere in the world.

Legal Reference: Iowa Code §§ 256.11, .11A (2003).
281 LAC. 12:5(11);

Cross Reference: 602  Curriculum Development
603 Instructional Curriculum

Approved 11/1/2004 Reviewed 03/17/2008 Revised

INDEPENDENCE COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT POLICY MANUAL



Code No. 603.10

CITIZENSHIP

Being a citizen of the United States, of Iowa and of the school district community entitles students to special
privileges and protections as well as requiring the students to assume civic, economic and social responsibilities
and to participate in their country, state and school district community in a manner that entitles them to keep these
rights and privileges.

As part of the education program, students shall have an opportunity to learn about their rights, privileges, and
responsibilities as citizens of this country, state and school district community. As part of this learning opportunity
students shall be instructed in the elements of good citizenship and the role quality citizens play in their country,
state and school district community.

Legal Reference: Towa Code §§ 256.11, .11A (2003).
281 L.A.C. 12.3(6).

Cross Reference: 101 Educational Philosophy of the School District
502  Student Rights and Responsibilities
503 Student Discipline

Approved 11/1/2004 Reviewed 03/17/2008 Revised

INDEPENDENCE COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT POLICY MANUAL



Independence Community School District
10/10/2012 7:04 PM

Fund: 10 OPERATING FUND

Vendor Name

ACCENT LASER SERVICES
ADVANCE BUILDERS CORP
ADVENTURELAND FESTIVAL OF BANDS
ALESSIO, JOANNE

APPLE INC

AREA EDUCATION AGENCY 267
BOUBIN TIRE CO INC

BUCHANAN COUNTY SOFT WATER
BUSINESS SYSTEMS INC.

CAPPEL, JENNIFER

CASEY'S GENERAL STORES INC
CLASSROOM DIRECT

CONSOLIDATED ENERGY CO/HARTLAND

FUEL
CPI

CY & CHARLEY'S INC
DECKER SPORTING GOODS

Vendor Totals Report by Fund
09/01/2012 - 09/30/2012

Description
SUPPLIES

REPAIR/MAINT
REGISTRATION
REIMBURSEMENT
EQUIPMENT
TUIT/SUPP/SERV
SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES
REIMBURSEMENT
GAS

SUPPLIES

DIESEL

DUES/FEES
REPAIRS/MAINT/SUP
SUPPLIES

DECORAH HIGH SCHOOL MUSIC BOOSTERS REG FEES

DEMCO INC
DIAMOND ENTERPRISES

DIGITAL RIVER EDUCATION SERVICES INC

DOOCRS INC.

ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING & EQUIP
ELLSWORTH PUBLISHING CO

ENCO

ESCHEN TARPY NAPA

ESCHEN'S CLOTHING
EXCEPTIONAL PERSONS, INC
FAREWAY STORES INC

FASTENAL COMPANY

FINLEY, MERLYN

FITNESS FINDERS

FOLLETT LIBRARY RESOURCES
FOUR OAKS-RESIDENTAL

GAGE EXTERMINATING

GOPHER SPORT

GREAT MATS

GREENLEY LUMBER INC

HAASCO LTD

HARDWARE HANK

HAUSERS WATER SYSTEM
HAWKEYE ACCESSIBILITIES
HAWKEYE ALARM SIGNAL COMPANY
HAWKEYE BOOKSTORE

HAWKEYE INTERNATIONAL TRUCKS INC
HEARTLAND PAPER COMPANY
HENKES, SUSAN

I.C.S. NUTRITION FUND

SUPPLIES
IMPROVEMENT
SUPPLIES
IMP/SUP
SUP/IMPROV
SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES
SUP/EQUIP
SUPPLIES
SERVICE
SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES
SERVICES
SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES
INSTRUCTION
SERVICES
SUPPLIES
EQUIP
SUPPLIES
SERVICES
SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES
SERVICE
SERVICES
SUPPLIES
REPAIRS
SUP/EQUIPMENT
REFUND
SUPPLIES

Total
1.819.40
478.03
90.00
155.47
2,311.00
1,627.90
536.23
60.00
706.28
25.00
456.76
112.62
4,580.53

424 .89
51.00
58.00
75.00
326.13
300.00
4,242.20
40.00
286.92
484.20
853.41
786.09
601.31
32.49
226.31
8.12
630.00
283.40
714.78
8,236.20
115.00
1,245.80
7,619.74
131.58
1,240.00
2098.71
31.00
1,950.00
687.50
3,906.90

992.74

893.46
75.00
72.00

3.F
Page: 1
User ID: ARL



Independence Community School District
10/10/2012 7:04 PM

Fund: 10 OPERATING FUND

Vendor Name

IAAE

INDEPENDENCE BULLETIN JOURNAL
INDEPENDENCE LIGHT & POWER

INFRASTRUCTURE TECHNOLOGY
SOLUTIONS

IOWA BANDMASTERS ASSCCIATION

IOWA FUTURE PROBLEM SOLVING
PROGRAM

IOWA FUTURE PROBLEM SOLVING
PROGRAM

IOWA HIGH SCHOOL MUSIC ASSOC

IOWA HIGH SCHOOL SPEECH ASSOC.

JUNIOR LIBRARY GUILD
KALEIDOSCOPE SERIES

KEM VENTURES INC
KEPHART'S MUSIC CENTER INC
KIDSVILLE

KWIK TRIP/KWIK STAR STORES
LEARNING A-Z

LISA LAIRD

MACKEY, BARD

MARTIN BROS DIST CO

MARY'S ORIGINALS
MATTHIESEN, NIKKI

MAURER, ERIN
MAYER-JOHNSON LLC
MCGRAW HILL CHILDRENS PUB.
MCGRAW-HILL COMPANIES
MIDAMERICAN ENERGY CO.
MYERS-COX CO

NEIBA

NEWS, THE

NOETIC LEARNING

NOLTE, CORNMAN, & JOHNSON PC
OELWEIN GLASS, INC.
OELWEIN PUBLISHING COMPANY
OFFICE DEPOT, INC

OFFICE TOWNE, INC.

PAETEC

PASCO

PERFECTION LEARNING INC
PITNEY BOWES

PLUMB SUPPLY COMPANY
POSTMASTER-INDEE

PRINT EXPRESS~MILLER PRINTERIE
PURCHASE POWER

REALLY GOOD STUFF

RITE PRICE OFFICE SUPPLY INC

ROCKLER WOODWORKING & HARDWARE

Vendor Totals Report by Fund
09/01/2012 - 09/30/2012

Description
REG FEES

SUPPLIES
UTILITIES
SRV/EQUIP

REG FEES
REG/SUP/SRV

REG FEES

DUES/FEES
DUES/FEES/SUP
BOOKS
SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES
SUP/SRV
REIMBURSEMENT
GASOLINE
SUPPLIES
SERVICE
SERVICE
SUPPLIES
SERVICES
REIMBURSEMENT
REIMBURSEMENT
SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES
NATURAL GAS
SUPPLIES
SERVICE
ADS/LEGALS
REG FEES
SERVICES
REPAIRS
ADS/LEGALS
SUP/EQUIP
SUPPLIES
UTILITIES
SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES
LEASE
IMPROVEMENT
POSTAGE
SERVICES
POSTAGE
SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES

Total
75.00
91.50

13,747.60

403.75

50.00
85.00

255.00

654.00
130.00
1,026.00
315.00
332.17
1,043.36
3,846.84
1,000.81
130.85
490.00
70.00
556.46
274.00
111.35
5.23
399.00
104.67
2,819.58
643.45
635.43
40.00
215.00
174.00
4,120.00
124.56
750.34
4,299.24
2,236.76
1,187.52
600.00
69.55
107.00
591.87
67.65
329.00
3,000.00
140.15
502.85
71.40

Page: 2
User ID: ARL



Independence Community School District
10/10/2012 7:04 PM

Fund: 10 OPERATING FUND

Vendor Name

SCHOLASTIC CLASSROOM MAGAZINES
SCHOOL ADMINISTRATORS OF IOWA
SCHOOL BUS SALES

SCHOOLMART

SIGNS AND MORE

SNYDER, AMY

SOFTWARE UNLIMITED INC

SPAHN & ROSE LUMBER CO INC

ST. JOHN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
SUPERIOR CLEANING SERVICES LTD
TEACHERS STORE HOUSE
TEACHING STRATEGIES GOLD
THOMAS BUS SALES, INC.
TREASURER STATE OF IOWA
TREND FOR KIDS

TROTT TROPHIES

U.S. CELLULAR

VANDERMOLEN, NICOLE

VERN'S TRUE VALUE

VISA CARD SERVICES

WALMART COMMUNITY

WALTON DRYWALL

WASTE MANAGEMENT OF WI-MN
WBC MECHANICAL, INC.

WEBER PAPER COMPANY

WEST MUSIC CO INC

WINDSTAR LINES INC

ZIESER, RHONDA

Vendors Listed:

Vendor Totals Report by Fund
09/01/2012 - 09/30/2012

Description
SUPPLIES

SERVICES
VEHICLE/SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES

REFUND
SVC/SUPPLES/TRNG
SUPPLIES
REIMBURSEMENT
SERVICE
SUPPLIES
ASSESSMENT
SUPPLIES
UNCLAIMED PROPERTY
SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES
TELEPHONE
REFUND

SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES
SERVICES
SERVICE
IMPROV/SUP/SRV
SUPPLIES
SUP/SRV/EQUIP
SERVICE
REIMBURSEMENT
121

Total
1,068.43
125.00
sgpe
154.33
3,016.50
14.49
40.00
22230
901.57
6,288.54
225.75
37.64
77.10
72.99
55.06
83.15
610.89
120.00
1,538.67
2,170.13
1,108.48
138.00
1,037.84
1,189.37
745.65
144.85
6,626.00
134 .40

Total: 127,971.39

Page: 3
User ID: ARL



Independence Community School District
10/10/2012 7:04 PM

Fund: 21 STUDENT ACTIVITY FUND

Vendor Name

BERGMAN, JAMES W.
BOSSOM, JIM

BRESSON, BETH
BUSHMAN, TOM

DAIRY QUEEN

DECKER SPORTING GOODS
GATES, GREGORY
GRAVERT, GREGG

GRIMM, GRAYDEN

GRIMM, VAUGHN

GROUT MUSEUM DISTRICT
HOEKSTRA, ERIC
INSTRUMENTALIST PRODUCTS CO., THE
IOWA ASSOC OF TRACK COACHES
JESSE, ERIC

KENNEY, CHRISTOPHER
KLINGE, KENNETH
MADISON, CLARK

MAKE MUSIC

MCFEE, MERLYN
MILLENNIUM THERAPY
MONTICELLO SPORTS INC
MORGAN, JOHN

OLSON, FRANCIS J.
PEPSI-COLA

PIZZA RANCH

PROCHASKA, JIM
RATCHFORD, MICHAEL
RIDELL/ALL AMERICAN SPORTS COMPANY
ROCK & THUNDER PROFESSIONAL DJ'S
RUFFCORN, RYAN

SAM'S CLUB DIRECT

SIGNS AND MORE
TEKIPPE, TERRANCE E.
THOMAS, DAN

THOMPSON, TERRY
TRIMBLE, COLE

VISA CARD SERVICES
WALMART COMMUNITY
WAMAC CONFERENCE
WOOLVERTON PRINTING

Vendor Totals Report by Fund
09/01/2012 - 09/30/2012

Description
OFFICIAL

OFFICIAL
REFUND
OFFICIAL
SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES
OFFICIAL
OFFICIAL
OFFICIAL
OFFICIAL
REG/SUP
OFFICIAL
SUPPLIES
DUES/FEES
OFFICIAL
OFFICIAL
OFFICIAL
OFFICIAL
SUPPLIES
OFFICIAL
SERVICES
SUP/EQUIP
OFFICIAL
OFFICIAL
SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES
OFFICIAL
OFFICIAL
SUPPLIES
SERVICES
REIMBURSEMENT
SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES
OFFICIAL
OFFICIAL
OFFICIAL
OFFICIAL
SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES
DUES
SUPPLIES

Vendors Listed: 41

Total:

Total
130.00
170.00
125.00

85.00
45.04
829.50
140.00
130.00
130.00
130.00
250.00
143.20
78.00
40.00
60.00
130.00
130.00
70.00
36.00
85.00

1,000.00
328.00
130.00
170.00

1,414 .44

48.00
130.00
70.00
315.00
300.00
318.80

1,037.96

2,179.62
270.00
130.00
148.48
270.00

1,673.12

53.70
300.00
500.00

14,623.86

Page: 4
User ID: ARL



Independence Community School District
10/10/2012 7:04 PM

Fund: 22

Vendor Name

AUL

MANAGEMENT FUND

Vendors Listed:

Vendor Totals Report by Fund
09/01/2012 - 09/30/2012

Description
EMPLOYEE INVESTMENTS

1 Total:

Total
909.04

909.04

Page: 5
User ID: ARL



Vendor Totals Report by Fund

Independence Community School District
09/01/2012 - 09/30/2012

10/10/2012 7:04 PM

Fund: 31 New JSH-G.O. Bond Fund

Vendor Name Description
CONSOLIDATED ENERGY CO/HARTLAND DIESEL

FUEL

LARSON CONSTRUCTION CO. INC. CONST SERV
SIGNS AND MORE SUPPLIES

Vendors Listed: 3

Total:

Total
258.51

1,392,542.94
73.00

1,392,874.45

Page: 6
User ID: ARL



Independence Community School District Vendor Totals Report by Fund
10/10/2012 7:04 PM 09/01/2012 - 09/30/2012

Fund: 33 LOCAL OPTION SALES AND SERVICES TAX

Vendor Name Description
ARCTIC SEAL IMPROVEMENT
OELWEIN GLASS, INC. REPAIRS

Vendors Listed: 2

Total:

Total

2,860.00
927 .48

3,787.48

Page: 7
User ID: ARL



Vendor Totals Report by Fund

Independence Community School District
09/01/2012 - 09/30/2012

10/10/2012 7:04 PM

Fund: 36 PHYSICAL PLANT & EQUIPMENT

Vendor Name Description
CDW GOVERNMENT LLC SUP/EQUIP
VIPS EQUIP/IMPROVEMENT

Vendors Listed: 2

Total:

Total
1,931.98
3,877.10

5,809.08

Page: 8
User ID: ARL



Independence Community School District
10/10/2012 7:04 PM

Fund: 61
Vendor Name
ANDERSON ERICKSON DAIRY CO.
BETHUNE, LUCILE
CALDWELL, TODD

CANFIELD, TRACI

COUNTRY VIEW DAIRY
COWAN, SAMANTHA

FALCON, JULIE

GATES, ANDY AND AMY
GERKEN, SHEILA

GOODWIN TUCKER GROUP
GOSSE, HEIDI

HAMMER, DONNA

HAWKEYE FOODSERVICE
HERSOM, WENDY
INTERSTATE BRANDS CORP.
LAMPARTER, ERIC
MCCARDLE, CINDY
MUCHMORE, DIANA
MYERS-COX CO

OFFICE TOWNE, INC.
PHELPS, DANA

PRICE, DIXINE

RASMUSSEN, DEBRA

ROBB, CATHY

STONE CITY DISTRIBUTION
TERRELL-CASPERSEN, NANCY
TREASURER STATE OF IOWA
VISA CARD SERVICES
WEINSCHENK, CHARITY
ZIESER, SHARON

Vendors Listed:

SCHOOL NUTRITION FUND

Vendor Totals Report by Fund
09/01/2012 - 09/30/2012

Description
DAIRY

REFUND
REFUND
REFUND
DAIRY
REFUND
REFUND
REFUND
REFUND
REPAIRS/MAINT
REFUND
REFUND
SUPPLIES
REFUND
BREAD
REFUND
REFUND
REFUND
SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES
REFUND
REFUND
REFUND
REFUND
SUPPLIES
REFUND
UNCLAIMED PROPERTY
SUPPLIES
REFUND
REFUND
30

Total
2,878.12
17.25
23.55
20.00
412.00
2515
65.40
62.45
25.25
249.60
11.65
14.35
22,107.12
37.90
1,307.79
52.35
6.70
4.40
652.43
50.00
3.45
37.15
38.70
17.15
1,125.60
10.00
12.25
790.60
100.00
14.80

Total: 30,173.16

Page: 9
User ID: ARL



Independence Community School District
10/10/2012 7:04 PM

Fund: 91 AGENCY FUND

Vendor Name

BLAND'S FLOWER SHOP INC
FLOWER MILL

HAUSERS WATER SYSTEM
MERRITT, SANDRA

SIGNS AND MORE

VISA CARD SERVICES
WALMART COMMUNITY

Vendor Totals Report by Fund
09/01/2012 - 09/30/2012

Description
FLOWERS

FLOWERS
SUPPLIES
REIMBURSEMENT
SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES

Vendors Listed: 7

Total: 782.20

Page: 10
User ID: ARL



Independence Community School District Board Report For Packet Page: 1

10/10/2012 7:00 PM OCTOBER 2012 BOARD BILLS User ID: ARL
Vendor Name Vendor Description
Checking 1
Checking 1 Fund: 10 CPERATING FUND
ADVANCED SYSTEMS INC SUPPLIES

Vendor Total: 153.25
AHLERS AND COONEY, P.C. SERVICES

Vendor Total: 4,453,50
AMERICAN CHORAL DIRECTORS DUES/FEES
ASSOCIATION

Vendor Total: 196.00
APPLE INC EQUIPMENT

Vendor Total: 997.00
AREA EDUCATION AGENCY 267 TUIT/SUPP/SERV

Vendor Total: 83.06
BRANDON AREA COMMUNITY CENTER RENT

Vendor Total: 100.00
BUSINESS SYSTEMS INC. SUPPLIES

Vendor Total: 85.18
CASEY'S GENERAL STORES INC GAS

Vendor Total: 284 .21
CITY LAUNDERING CO SERVICE

Vendor Total: 75.00
CLASSROOM DIRECT SUPPLIES

Vendor Total: 253.74
CUMMINGS, VERA REFUND

Vendor Total: 5.00
DECEER SPORTING GOODS SUPPLIES

Vendor Total: 58.00
DIAMOND ENTERPRISES IMPROVEMENT

Vendor Total: 250.00
DOORS INC. IMP/SUP

Vendor Total: 58.01
EAI EDUCATION SUPPLIES

Vendor Total: 511.05
EBSCO SUBSCRIPTION SERVICE PERICDICALS

Vendor Total: 164.70
ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING & EQUIP SUP/IMPROV

Vendor Total: 617.59
EXCEPTIONAL PERSONS, INC SERVICE

Vendor Total: 80.40
FAREWAY STORES INC SUPPLIES

Vendor Total: 314.14
FIRST STREET DELI SUPPLIES

Vendor Total: 22.94
FOLLETT LIBRARY RESOQOURCES SUPPLIES

Vendor Total: 106.46
FOUR OAKS-RESIDENTAL INSTRUCTION

Vendor Total: 8,236.20
FUSION FORWARD SERVICES

Vendor Total: 3,040.00
HARDWARE HANK SUPPLIES

Vendor Total: 24.44
HAUSERS WATER SYSTEM SUPPLIES



Independence Community School District
10/10/2012 7:00 PM

Vendor Name

HAWEEYE ALARM SIGNAL COMPANY

HULSEBERG, DORENE

IAAE

IASBO

IMMANUEL LUTHERAN PRESCHOOL

INDEPENDENCE LIGHT & POWER

INFRASTRUCTURE TECHNOLOGY
SOLUTIONS

ISCA OFFICE

JAMESTOWN DISTRIBUTCRS

JESSE, BRIAN

JUNIOR LIBRARY GUILD

JW PEPPER & SON, INC.

KEBER, RACHEL

KEPHART'S MUSIC CENTER INC

KIDSVILLE

KREUTNER, MARCIA

LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS

LEARNING ZONE

MAKI, MANDY

MAURER, ERIN

MAXIMOVICH, VALERIE

MCGRAW'S CARPETS

MCGRAW-HILL COMPANIES

MIDAMERICAN ENERGY CO.

NASCO

Board Report For Packet
OCTOBER 2012 BOARD BILLS

Vendor Description

SERVICES

REFUND

REG FEES

DUES/FEES

REIMBURSEMENT

UTILITIES

SRV/EQUIP

DUES/FEES

SUPPLIES

REIMBURSEMENT

BOOKS

SUPPLIES

MILEAGE

SUP/SRV

REIMBURSEMENT

REIMBURSEMENT

SUPPLIES

SUPPLIES

REFUND

PEIMBURSEMENT

REIMBURSEMENT

IMPROVEMENT

SUPPLIES

NATURAL GAS

SUPPLIES

Vendor

Vendor

Vendor

Vendor

Vendor

Vendor

Vendor

Vendor

Vendor

Vendor

Vendor

Vendor

Vendor

Vendor

Vendoxr

Vendor

Vendor

Vendor

Vendor

Vendor

Vendor

Vendor

Vendor

Vendor

Vendor

Vendor

Total:

Total:

Total:

Total:

Total:

Total:

Total:

Total:

Total:

Total:

Total:

Total:

Total:

Total:

Total:

Total:

Total:

Total:

Total:

Total:

Total:

Total:

Total:

Total:

Total:

Total:

21,

500

13.

75.

178

5,695.

17,832.

497.

250.

50.

24

342,

122

25

477 .

237

46.

99.

202.

33.

47

52.

267.

187

1,079.

Page: 2
User ID: ARL

00

.00

00

00

00

92

92

50

00

27

.14

00

97

54

15

.50

40

58

75

VD

70

.45

50

a3

.27

49



Independence Community School District

10/10/2012 7:00 PM

Vendor Name

NEWS, THE

O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE, INC.

OELWEIN GLASS, INC.

OELWEIN PUBLISHING COMPANY

OFFICE DEPOT, INC

OFFICE TOWNE, INC.

ORIENTAL TRADING CO

PAETEC

PORTER, DEANHNA

PRESIDENT'S CHALLENGE

RENAISSANCE LEARNING, INC.

RICOH USA INC

RITE PRICE OFFICE SUPPLY INC

RJS MOTORSPORTS & WELDING

SCHOOL EUS SALES

SOFTWARE UNLIMITED INC

ST. JOHN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

SUPERIOR WELDING INC

THERAPY & WELLNESS CONNECTION

TIMBERLINE BILLING SERVICES LLC

VAX SOLUTION LLC

VERN'S TRUE VALUE

VISA CARD SERVICES

WASTE MANAGEMENT OF WI-MN

WEST MUSIC CO INC

ZIESER, RHONDA

Board Report For Packet
OCTOBER 2012 BOARD BILLS

Vendor Description
ADS/LEGALS

SUPPLIES

REPAIRS

ADS/LEGALS

SUP/EQUIP

SUPPLIES

SUPPLIES

UTILITIES

REFUND

SUPPLIES

SUP/EQUIP

SUP/LEARSE

SUPPLIES

IMPROVEMENT

VEHICLE/SUPPLIES

SVC/SUPPLES/TRNG

REIMBURSEMENT

SUPPLIES

SUP/SRV

SERVICES

SERVICE

SUPPLIES

SUPPLIES

SERVICE

SUP/SRV/EQUIP

REIMBURSEMENT

Vendor

Vendor

Vendor

Vendor

Vendor

Vendor

Vendor

Vendor

Vendor

Vendor

Vendor

Vendor

Vendor

Vendor

Vendor

Vendor

Vendor

Vendor

Vendor

Vendor

Vendor

Vendor

Vendor

Vendor

Vendor

Total:

Total:

Total:

Total:

Total:

Total:

Total:

Total:

Total:

Total:

Total:

Total:

Total:

Total:

Total:

Total:

Total:

Total:

Total:

Total:

Total:

Total:

Total:

Total:

Total:

To

61.

20.

1,323.

1,205.

2,682.

107.

1,188.

2L

1132

8,398

9,519,

4,964,

775

250.

250.

4,911

231.

365.

703,

60.

TAD::

1,051.

2,317.

4,817

Page: 3

User ID: ARL

60

69

08

35

05

84

99

12

35

w3

.20

00

26

00

76

Q0

.46

02

00

19

00

35

91

22

.50



Independence Community School District
10/10/2012 7:00 PM

Vendor Name

Checking 2
Checking 2 Fund:

ALLEN, LOUANN

COUNTRY VIEW DAIRY

DELAWARE COUNTY EXTENSION OFFICE

GOODWIN TUCKER GROUP

HAWKEYE FOODSERVICE

KIDSVILLE

MYERS-COX CO

OFFICE TOWNE, INC.

STONE CITY DISTRIBUTION

Checking 3
Checking 3 Fund:

AMBROSY, TODD

BECKMAN HIGH SCHOOL

BERGMAN, EKYLE

BLAND'S FLOWER SHOP INC

BRESSON, BETH

BUTSCHI, BRAD

BUZYNSKI, SCOTT

CHIP SHOPPE, THE

COLUMBUS HIGH SCHOOL

D & S PORTABLES, INC.

DAVIES, GREG

DEVILDER, SAM

ESCHEN'S CLOTHING

Board Report For Packet
OCTOBER 2012 BOARD BILLS

Vendor Description

61

21:

REFUND

DATRY

FEES

REPAIRS/MAINT

SUPPLIES

REIMBURSEMENT

SUPPLIES

SUPPLIES

SUPPLIES

OFFICIAL

ENTRY FEE

OFFICIAL

FLOWERS

REFUND

OFFICIAL

OFFICIAL

SUPPLIES

REGISTRATION

SUPPLIES

OFFICIAL

OFFICIAL

SUPPLIES

SCHOOL NUTRITION FUND

STUDENT ACTIVITY FUND

Vendor Total:

Fund Total:

Checking Account Total:

Vendor Total:

Vendor Total:

Vendor Total:

Vendor Total:

Vendor Total:

Vendor Total:

Vendor Total:

Vendor Total:

Vendor Total:

Fund Total:

Checking Account Total:

Vendor Total:

Vendor Total:

Vendor Total:

Vendor Total:

Vendor Total:

Vendor Total:

Vendor Total:

Vendor Total:

Vendor Total:

Vendor Total:

Vendor Total:

Vendor Total:

9.
.27

.27

94,754
94,754

10.

165,

595

589.

19,405,

355.

624,

254.

722

22,721.
22,721,

75

60.

95.

119,

200.

75.

60.

4,532,

65.

164.

70.

70.

Page: 4
User ID: ARL

20

20

60

00

29

04

00

21

49

.40

23
23

00

00

00

50

00

00

00

40

00

38

(e]0]

00



Independence Community School District
10/10/2012 7:00 PM

Vendor Name

FAREWAY STORES INC

FRETTE, MARC

FUSION FORWARD

FUSON, CAROLYN

GATES, GREGORY

HEUER PUBLISHING LLC

TOWA BASKETBALL COACHES ASSOC

TOWA DIRECT EQUIP & APPRAISAL

TOWA HIGH SCHOOL ATHLETIC UNION

IOWA HS ATHLETIC ASSOCIATION

IOWA SPORTS SUPPLY INC

JESSE, BRAD

JESSE, ERIC

KALEIDOSCOPE SERIES

KEEL, BILL

LIVING HISTORY FARIMS

LONG, KEVIN

MACTRAGGART, STEVE

MADISON, CLARK

MARTIN, TORREY

MARY'S FLOWER PATCH

MCELROY'S FOOD MARKET

MESSERLI, DAVID

MILLER, PAT

MONTICELLO SPORTS INC

NIEDERT, DAVID

Board Report For Packet
OCTOBER 2012 BOARD BILLS

Vendor Description

SUPPLIES

OFFICIAL

SERVICES

OFFICIAL

OFFICIAL

SUPPLIES

DUES/FEES

EQUIPMENT

DUES/FEES

DUES/FEES

SUPPLIES

OFFICIAL

OFFICIAL

SUPPLIES

OFFICIAL

ENTRY FEES

OFFICIAL

SERVICE

OFFICIAL

OFFICIAL

SUP/SRV

SUPPLIES

QFFICIAL

OFFICIAL

SUP/EQUIP

SERVICE

Vendor

Vendor

Vendor

Vendor

Vendor

Vendor

Vendor

Vendor

Vendor

Vendor

Vendor

Vendor

Vendor

Vendor

Vendor

Vendor

Vendor

Vendor

Vendor

Vendor

Vendor

Vendor

Vendor

Vendor

Vendor

Vendor

Total:

Total:

Total:

Total:

Total:

Total:

Total:

Total:

Total:

Total:

Total:

Total:

Total:

Total:

Total:

Total:

Total:

Total:

Total:

Total:

Total:

Total:

Total:

Total:

Total:

Total:

288.

37.

15

15

85.

70.

310.

300

175

43,

25.

185.

553

Ba.

14

75}

708.

85.

3105

70.

60.

39

420.

75.

60.

228

Page: 5
User ID: ARL

00

03

(o]0}

.87

00

00

50

.00

00

00

00

58

00

00

.00

00

50

00

49

00

00

00

49

Q0

00

.16



Independence Community School District
10/10/2012 7:00 PM

Vendor Name

CFFICE DEPOT, INC

PALMER, JOAN

PEPSI-COLA

PIONEER DRAMA SERVICE, INC

PIZZA RANCH

RALSTON, TIM

RATCHFORD, MICHAEL

RICHTER, ROBERT

RYAN, PATRICK

SAM'S CLUB DIRECT

SIGLIN, JENA

SIGNS AND MORE

STEEGE, NATE

STUMPS

TEKIPPE, TERRANCE E.

TRIMBLE, COLE

TRCTT TROPHIES

VAN DAELE, CHAD

VARSITY SPIRIT FASHIONS

VISA CARD SERVICES

WESTERN DUBUQUE HIGH SCHOOL

WINDSTAR LINES INC

Checking 3 Fund:

BLAND'S FLOWER SHOP INC

MARY'S FLOWER PATCH

Board Report For Packet
OCTOBER 2012 BOARD BILLS

Vendor Description

SUP/EQUIP

OFFICIAL

SUPPLIES

SUPPLIES

SUPPLIES

OFFICIAL

OFFICIAL

OFFICIAL

OFFICIAL

SUPPLIES

OFFICIAL

SUPPLIES

OFFICIAL

SUPPLIES

OFFICIAL

OFFICIAL

SUPPLIES

OFFICIAL

SUPPLIES

SUPPLIES

FEES

SERVICE

91 AGENCY FUND

FLOWERS

SUP/SRV

Vendor

Vendor

Vendor

Vendor

Vendor

Vendor

Vendor

Vendor

Vendor

Vendor

Vendor

Vendor

Vendor

Vendor

Vendor

Vendor

Vendor

Vendor

Vendor

Vendor

Vendor

Vendor

Vendor

Total:

Total:

Total:

Total:

Total:

Total:

Total:

Total:

Total:

Total:

Total:

Total:

Total:

Total:

Total:

Total:

Total:

Total:

Total:

Total:

Total:

Total:

Total:

Fund Total:

Vendor

Vendor

Total:

Total:

90.

69.

85.

1,360.

1158,

56.

70.

140.

140.

70.

771,

110

1,2%0,

60

474

1985.

195.

96.

60.

2,795.

B32

80.

40,198.
58,719.

78.

60.

Page: 6
User ID: ARL

00

46

00

98

80

00

00

00

00

00

45

.00

95

.00

.10

00

00

00

00

90

.07

00

72
33

00

00



Independence Community School District
10/10/2012 7:00 PM

Vendor Name

Checking 4
Checking 4 Fund:

ESCHEN TARPY NAPA

VSA INC

Checking 5
Checking 5
HSR ASSCCIATES INC

LARSON CONSTRUCTION CO. INC.

Checking 5
INRCOG

Fund:

Fund:

Board Report For Packet
OCTOBER 2012 BOARD BILLS

Vendor Description

Fund Total:

Checking Account Total:

36  PHYSICAL PLANT & EQUIPMENT
SUP/EQUIP

Vendor Total:

SUPPLIES

Vendor Total:

Fund Total:
Checking Account Total:

31 New JSH-G.O. Bond Fund
SERVICES

vendoxr Total:

CONST SERV

Vendor Total:

Fund Total:

34 New JSH-SILO Bond Fund
MGMT COSTS

Vendor Total:

Fund Total:

Checking Account Total:

138

58,857.

1,768,
1,114,

2,883.
2,883.

14,000.

1,734,614
1,748,614

517.
517,

1,749,132,

Page: 7
User ID: ARL

.00

33

99

46

45
45

00

.42
.42

90
90

32



0 0 0 (89vve'sve) S |(TT'EZSTETT) § |(zE'ETE'E98) § 2ouaIalIq
T8'985°6£S'T $ | 89°89€'6E8'T & | 97'89T'v86 § [e1oL

TL'88€'TE9 S| 6E°LSP'SS6 S| zTEET0ZT  § 42410

9S'LES'/2C S| 68'SEC6TZ S| 86199917 Sljausg

€5°099°'0Z/ S| 0EST9P9S  §|90°/9E/v9 § sale[es

aunr Aey |1ady yauep Aenugay Aenuer | Jaquwadaq | Jequanon | JaqoirQ Jlaqualdas snany Aing mw._:u._ﬁcmnxm
= = 2 5 = = = S = S = ET'ZVR'TEE'T S | L¥'SPRZ09 S| ¥6'PS8°0CT S |el0L
6CTPO'EZT  $ | 99552908 S | LZ°L0b6T S 19410

8V eLEL S| 00E6TE S| vesve’er  $ spun{ |eiapa4

9E'I66'8CY S | T8'96EZ6 S| E8T09LS S saxe] Anadoug

00'9Ev'2LL & i S = S pPIy 21815

aunf Aepy juady Yaiey Aenugaq Aenuer | Jaquwadaq | Jeqwancy | 19qo120 Jaquiaydasg 1sngny Ang SINUIAdY




Independence Community School District Expenditure Report by Facility/Object w/gaap

10/10/2012 01:14 PM Regular; Processing Month 09/2012; Fund Number 10

Object Part 1 Budget FYTD Net GAAP % of Budget Balance at Budget
10 OPERATING FUND

100 Salaries 654,966 .94 60,761.96 9.28% 594,204.93
200 Benefits 176,355.37 15,844 .52 8.98% 160,510.85
300 Purchased Prof/Tech Svcs 114,353.91 24,406.90 21.34% 89,947.01
400 Purchased Property 5vcs 42,887.87 1,574.15 3.67% 41,313,72
500 Other Purchased Svcs 605,954 .97 6,279.39 1.04% 599,675.58
600 Supplies 80,140.34 14,052.58 17.53% 66,087.76
700 Property 109,988.58 1,811.00 1.65% 108,177.58
800 Debt Services 2,323.35 528.49 22.75% 1,794.86
200 AEA Flow-Through 669,843.49 0.00 0.00% 669,843.49
0000 DISTRICTWIDE 2,456,814 .82 125,258.99 5.10% 2,331,555.83
100 Salaries 270,542.78 31,564.05 11.67% 238,978.73
200 Benefits 58, 265.52 2,185.89 15.77% 42,072.63
300 Purchased Prof/Tech Svcs 6,495,83 0.00 0.00% 6,495.83
400 Purchased Property Sves 42,752.98 11,882.77 27.79% 30,870.21
500 Other Purchased Svcs 3,537.42 166.89 4.72% 3,370.53
600 Supplies 115, 011.46 10,9%45.6¢€ 9.52% 104,065.80
700 Property 1,897.72 0.00 0.00% 1,897.72
0010 BUS GARAGE 498,503.71 63,745.26 12.79% 434,758.45
100 Salaries 44,991.90 9,166.66 20.37% 35,825.24
200 Benefits 7,142.92 4,452 .86 62.34% 2,690.06
300 Purchased Prof/Tech Sves 2,575.67 3,279.00 34.,24% 6,296.67
500 Other Purchased Svrs 200.00 122.08 €1.04% 77.92
600 Supplies 492,904.69 45,923.53 9z.02% 3,281.16
700 Property 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00
0011 CURRICULUM 71,€15.18 62,944.13 87.89% 8,671.05
100 Salaries 115,151.92 28,261.05 24 ,54% 86,890.87
200 Benefits 25,120.96 6,345 .44 25.28% 18,771.52
300 purchased Prof/Tech Svcs 37,659.90 1,396.25 3,71% 36,263.65
400 purchased FProperty Sves 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00
500 Other Purchased Svcse 3,928.06 651.11 16.58% 3,276.95
600 Supplies 48,125.72 2,159.13 4.49% 45,966.59
700 Property 5,497.41 839.80 15,28% 4,657.61
0012 TECHNOLOGY 235,483.97 39,656.78 16.84% 1285,827.19
100 Salaries 32,953.89 21,505.30 65.26% 11,448,539
200 Benefits 8,912.55 5,827.54 65,39% 3,085.01
400 Purchased Property Sves 16,399.59 3,654 .86 22.29% 12,744.73
€00 Supplies 77,040.05 39,865.71 51.75% 37,174 .34
700 Property 576.73 0.00 0.00% 576.73
0019 DISTRICT GROUNDS 135,882.81 70,853.41 52.14% 65,029.40
100 Salaries 335,562.54 81,565.68 24 .31% 253,996.86
200 Benefits 74,471.35 16,967.83 22.78% 57,503.52
300 Purchased Prof/Tech Svcs 66,410.24 11,363.20 17.11% 55,047.04
400 Purchased Froperty Svcs 8,639.90 2,156.71 24.96% 6,483.13
500 Other Purchased Sves 30,604 .05 6,283.50 20.53% 24,320.55
600 Supplies 27,375.51 9,271.54 33.87% 18,103.97
700 Property 415.95 53.%95 12.97% 362.00
a0 Debt Services 932.88 133.60 14.32% 795.28
0090 ADMINISTRATION 544,412.42 127,796.01 23.47% 416,616.41
100 Salaries 203,214.53 1%,208.17 9.45% 184,005.3¢
200 Benefits 67,426.78 5,239.30 T2k 62,187.48
300 Purchaged Prof/Tech Svcs 11,264 .56 3,155.89 28.02% 8,108.67
400 Purchased Property Sves 4,502.67 643 .66 14.30% 3,859.01
500 Other Purchased Svcs 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00
600 Supplies 24,385.69 4,200.08 17.22% 20,185.61
700 Property 2,139.24 0.00 0.00% 2,139.24
800 Debt Services 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00
1110 ECSE CENTER 312,933.47 32,448.10 10.37% 280,485.37
300 Purchased Prof/Tech Svcs 50,520.48 4,187.53 8.29% 46,332.95
400 Purchased Property Svcs 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00
500 other Purchased Svcs 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00
600 Supplies 3,426.10 772.14 22.54% 2,653.96
700 Property 29,16€6.42 1,910.00 6.55% 27,256.42
1120 KIDSVILLE PRE-SCHOOL GRANT 83,113.00 6,869.67 8.27% 76,243,33
300 pPurchased Prof/Tech Svcs 58,352.924 1,204.62 2,06% 57,148 .32
500 Other Purchased Svcs 8.99 0.00 0.00% 8.99
600 Supplies 2,928.31 228.42 34.10% 1,929.89
700 Property 14,748.39 10,483.00 71.08% 4,265.39
1130 ST. JOHNS PRE-SCHOOL GRANT 76,038.63 12,686.04 16.68% 63,352.59
300 Purchased Prof/Tech Svcs 56,709.57 271.70 0.48% 56,437.87
500 Other Purchased Svcs 8.99 0.00 0.00% 8.99
600 Supplies 2,270.12 223.00 9.82% 2,047.12
700 Property 12,658.14 8,293.07 65.52% 4,365.07
1140 WEE CARE PRE-SCHOOL GRANT 71,646.8B2 8,787.77 12.27% 62,859.05
100 Salaries 47,696.30 1,010.45 2.12% 46,685.85
200 Benefits 15,108.37 164,90 1.09% 14,944.47
300 purchased Prof/Tech Svcs 666.70 384.40 57.66% 282.30
500 Other Purchased Svcs 21.96 2B5.48 1300.00% (263.52)
€00 Supplies 6,994.21 1,584.55 22.66% 5,409.66
700 Property 17,512.01 1,910.00 10.%0% 15,608.01
800 Debt Services Q.00 75.00 #DIV/0!L {75.00)

1150 INDEE PRE-SCHOOL GRANT 88,007.55 5,414.78 €.15% 82,592.77



100
200
300
400
500
600
700
1418

100
200
300
400
500
600
700
800
1427

100
200
300
400
500
600
700
800
2202

100
200
300
400
500
600
700
800
3102

100
200
300
400
500
600
700
3209

100
200
3299

100
200
300
400
500
600
700
3309

10

Salaries

Benefits

Purchased Prof/Tech Svcs
Purchased Property Svcs
Other Purchased SvcCs
Supplies

Property

EAST ELEMENTARY

Salaries

Benefits

Purchased Prof/Tech Svcs
Purchased Property Svcs
Other Purchased Svcs
Supplies

Property

Debt Services

WEST ELEMENTARY

Salaries

Benefits

Purchased Prof/Tech Svcs
Purchased Property Sves
Other Purchased svcs
Supplies

Property

Debt Sexvices

MIDDLE SCHOOL

Salaries

Benefits

Purchased Prof/Tech Svcs
Purchased Property Svcs
Other Purchased Sves
Supplies

Property

Debt Services

HIGH SCHOOL

Salaries

Benefits

Purchased Prof,/Tech Svcs
Purchased Property Svecs
Other Purchased Svcs
Supplies

Property

FOUR OAKS AT MHI

Salaries
Benefits
SCHCCL ACTIVITIES

Salaries

Benefits

pPurchased Prof/Tech Sves
purchased Property Sves
Other Purchased Svcs
Supplies

Property

SUCCESS CENTER

OPERATING FUND

Grand Total:

1,418,937.87 148,504.09 10.47% 1,270,433.78
443,759.76 44,976.96 10.14% 398,782.80
18,004.02 1,036.40 5.76% 16,967.62
11,130.85 2,295.13 20.62% 8,835.72
50,473.28 107.79 0.21% 50,365.49
65,937.72 24,375.76 36.97% 41,561.9¢
5,168.51 0.00 0.00% 5,168.51
2,013,412.01 221,296.13 10.99% 1,792,115,88
1,810,981.20 180,529.38 9,97% 1,630,451.82
635,358.28 58,693.45 9.24% 576,664.83
37,599.07 2,291.70 £.10% 35,307.37
11,547.13 2,143.82 18.57% 9,403.31
87,246.38 107.79 0.12% 87,138.59
120, 015.24 17,599.15 14.66% 102,416.09
9,108.17 1,473.99 16.18% 7,634.18
52.00 70.00 134.62% (18.00)
2,711,907.47 262,909,28 9.69% 2,448,998.19
859,717.29 86,64 0.01% 859,630.65
304,196.50 (248.17) -0.08% 304,444 .67
264.00 0.00 0.00% 364.00
0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00
43,142,21 46.75 0.11% 43,095.46
11, 780.96 0.00 0.00% 1,780.96
0,00 1,151.00 #DIV/0! (1,151.00
502.32 0.00 0.00% 502.32
1,219,703.28 1,036.22 0.08% 1,218,667.06
2,575,894.50 340,730.59 13.23% 2,235,163.91
782,736.56 113,079.40 14.45% 669,657.16
6,504.84 901.45 13.86% 5,603.39
38,346.08 9,252.65 24.13% 29,093.43
85,605.02 7,269.31 8.49% 78,335.71
212,117.29 39,364.53 18.56% 172,752.76
12,443 .86 4,728.36 38.00% 7.715.50
5,577.52 1,684.00 30.19% 3,893.52
3,71¢,225.67 517,010.29 13.90% 3,202,215.38
3,640.00 583.34 16.03% 3,056.66
533.00 95.20 17.86% 437.80
72,153.12 0.00 0.00% 72,153.12
0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00
23E5,404.40 0.00 0.00% 235,404.40
0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00
311, 730.52 678.54 0.22% 311,051.98
640.00 0.00% (640.00)
48.97 0.00% (48.87)
214.23 £88.97 166.33% (274.74)
131,037.98 12,865.67 9.82% 118,172.31
52,150.30 6,279.16 12.04% 45,871.14
78.00 75.00 96.15% 3.00
358.14 25.95 7.25% 332.19
205.00 0.00 0.00% 205.00
936.83 260.66 27.82% 676.17
0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00
184,766.25 19,506.44 10.56% 165,259.81
14,735,197.58 1,578,897.84 10.72% 13,156,299.74



New Junior/Senior High School Expenditures
$30,000,000 N )

- $27.5

$25,000,000 |—— —— =

i ) i |
$20,000,000 = == S N _ ;
@ Miscellaneous
Expense Actual
Accured
B Miscellaneous
Expense Budgeted
$15,000,000

@ Not-In-Contract
Expense Actual
Accured

B Not-In-Contract
Expense Budgeted

$10,000000 b — - — =
Olarson Const
Expense Actual _
Accured _
B Larson Const |
Expense Budgeted
$5,000,000 ——— - —— ps L e ter N

T - — . -

Jul AugSep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul AugSep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug
_’ 11 11 11 11 11 11 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 13 13 13 13 13 13 13 13




§5°L1509TY $  6T'PL8LOLG $ 00000°0SZT 00'000'TZ LT°928'SYT'S $  15'595°2TL8 $
00°005Y S 00°00S0T S 00°000°ST S
00°00S'T S 0000SE s 00°000's $
00'000°£¢ S 00°000°€9 B 00°00006 S
8L792C § I86LTS S 65°TPS'L g
€E'08L'S6TY S OT'PST'06L'6 $ 00°000°052'T 00°000°TZ LT'928'ShT’S $ 9T'80T'0v8'S $
0059 S 00'S8LT 8 00°055°C 3
00°000°St $  00°000°S0T S 00'000°0ST S
00691 $ 00'G8E $ 00°05S $
EEOTLIVEY S OT'vZE'L68'6 $ 00°000°0SZ'T 00'000°TZ LT'928'SPT'S $ 91'807°¢66'8 $
07 TESE S 08'1ve'8 S 00'7LLTT S
00'000°5% S 00°000'S0T S 00°00005T S
00°00€ S 0000L $ 00°000'T S
£5'2Y5'062Y $  06'S9Z°1T0°0T $  00°000°0SZ'T 00700012 L2°928'S¥1'S $ 91'Z86'SST'6 S
00°000°St S 00'000'50T S 00'000°0ST S
£8'€9%'E S 977808 S 60°9¥5°TL S
9€'900'6£E"Y $ OT'8VEVITOT $  00°000°0s2T 00°00012 L2'928'SKT'S $ SZ'8TSLIE'G $
00'692°L $ 00196°91 S 00'0£2've $
00'000'St $  00°000°S0T S 00°000°0ST S
9E'SLTTREY $ 9T'60€'9YZ'0L $  00000°0SZ°T 00°000'1Z LT°928SPT’S $ ST'8SLTEYG $
00°000'Sy $  00°000°S0T S 00°000'0ST S
00'006'€ $ 000016 S 00'000°€ET S
9E'SLTOVY Y $  9T'60%'09€0T $ 000000521 00'000TZ LT'9Z8SPT'S $ SZ'85L'v59%6 S
00'000'S¥ $  00°000'S0T 3 00'000°0ST $
9£'SLT'S8Y Y $  9T'60%'S9r0T $ 00°000'05Z°T 00°000°1Z £2°928'SPT'S $ SZ'8SL°P08'6 s
00009 S 0000t'T [ 000002 g
9€°5/1a8Y"y $  9T'608'99v0T $  00°000°0S2°T 00'000°TZ £2'928'SHT'S $ ST'85L908'6 $
00°0039 S 0000t'T S 00000 3
9£'SLE9